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Notice.

Notice is hereby given that the Eighteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd.
will be held at Registered Office at A-243 (A) Road No: 6 V.K.l.Area, Jaipur-302013 on Friday the 28° Septembgr,
2012 at 10.00 A.M. to transact the following business: "

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2012 and Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended on that date together with the reports of the Directors and Auditor thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri Radhe Shyam Mangal, who retire by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for reappointment.

3. Ta appoeint a director in place of Shri Rakesh Akar, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for reappointment. !

4. To appoint Auditor and fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution: :

|
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 314(1){b) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 1956 and subject to necessary approval of Shareholder of the company in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and the consent as may be required, the remuneration, and other
allowances payable to Shri Pramod Agarwal, Shri Sanjay Agarwal, Shri Pankaj Agarwa!, Smt. Megha S
Agarwal (relative of directors) be increased with effect from 02™ April, 2012 as for given in explanatory
statement annexed herewith,” :

"RESOLVE'D FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised ta increase the
remuneration as the Board may decide from time to time with in the permissible limits of Section 314 of the
CompaniesAct, 1956." '
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board and/or

Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board be and are hereby authorised to take all actions anddo .
all such deeds, matters and things, as may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable

and to settle any question, difficufty or doubt that may atise in this regard.” FI
6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution: ’

- “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 314(1)(b) & other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and subject to the approval of the shareholders of the company in the ensuing
General Meeting, Ms. Shally Agarwal (Relative of Managing Director) be & is hereby appointed as
Administration (Head) on a Monthly Remuneration of Rs.25000/- per month {Rupees Twenty Five
Thousand Only) w.e.f. 2™ April, 2012 as per the terms & conditions decided by the Board of Directors &
approved by the shareholders in the next General Meeting. i

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby ‘authorised to increase the
remuneration as the Board may decide from time to time with in the permissible limits of Section 314 of the
Companies Act, 1956."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Naresh Agarwal (Executive Director) of the company is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matter and things as may required giving complete effect to this
transaction on behaif of the Company.” i
By the order of the Board
For Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

PLACE: Jaipur {Ramesh Chand Agarwal}
DATED: 01.09.2012 Chairman '
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Notice
A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOTBE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE

DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THEN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday,
22nd September 2012 to Friday, 28th September 2012 (both days inclusive),

Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform M/s Big Share Services Private L;mlted the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company immediately about;

a)  thechange in the Residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

b}  the particulars of the Bank Account maintained in india with complete name, branch, account
type, account number and address of the Bank, if not furnished earlier.

Members requiring information on the accounts are requested to write to the company at least 10 (Ten)
days before the date of the meeting to enable the company to furnish the information.

Members are requested to:

i) Intimate change in their Registered Addresses, if any, in respect of Equity Shares held in
electronic form (Dematerialized form) ta their Depository Participant(s).

i) Intimate the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent about any change in their Registered Addresses in
respect of equity shares heid in physical form.

iify  Quote the registered folio number /DP-ID and CL-ID in all future correspondence.

iv)  To address their grievances to the Company Secretary, if they require at the Registered Office of
the Company.

Members are requested to please bring their copies of Annual Report at the meeting.

Members and Proxies attending the meeting should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the
meeting.

The Exptanatory Statement pursuant te Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the
Special business mentioned under item No. 5 & 6 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

Members are informed that in case of Joint holders attending the meeting, only the joint holder higher in
the order of the names will be entitled to vote. ™.

Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution autharizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. -

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Particulars of Director proposed to be
appointed/ re appointed are being published in this Annuat Report as Annexure "A”.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF |
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ;

Item No. 5

Keeping in view the overall salary structure in the industry, the pay scales at various levels
in the company have since been revised. The pay scales of certain level/designations on
which relatives of some directors are working have also been revised. Accordingly, it is
proposed to revise the salaries of relatives of some of the directors working in the company
at various levels.

Name Present Remuneration Revised Remuneration

Shr Pramod Agarwal 45000/- 80000/-

Shri Sanjay Agarwal 45000/- 60000/- .
Shri Pankaj Agarwal 18000/- 50000/- i
Smt. Megha S Agarwal 18000/- 25000/

Since some of the directors are interested in holding of office or place of profit carrying a monthly remuneration in
excess of prescribed limits by their retatives, the prior consent of the members by a special resolution is required
in terms of Section 314(1)(b} of Companies Act, 1956. The payment of aforesaid remuneration will commence
from 2™ April, 2012. i
Shri Raj Kumar Agarwal being relatives of above named persons are deemed to be considered or interested inFi
the said resolution.

The Board of Directars commends the resolution for your approval.

itemno. 6

The Board of Directors, in their meeting hetd on 02/04/2012 has resolved to prapose to the shareholders for their!"
approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting for the appointment of Ms. Shally Agarwal (relative of Managing "
Director) as Administration {(Head) for a monthly remuneration for Rs. 25000.00 (Rs. Twenty Five Thousand per
month).

Smt. Shally Agarwat is Graduate. Your Board of Directors recommends that Appointment of Smt Shally Agarwal
will greatly enhance the value of the company. i

Your Directors recommend the annexed resolution for your approval.

By the order of the Board
For Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

PLACE: Jaipur (Ramesh Chand Agarwal)
DATED: 01.09.2012 Chairman

-
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v ANNEXURE “A “TO THE NOTICE CALLING 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEET;‘NG:

Information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respect of the Directors
who are proposed to be appointed / re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting fo be held on
September 28, 2012:

Name of Director Radhe Shyam Rakesh Akar
Mangal
| Age 61 Years 4G Years
Date of Appointment/re- 23.07.2005 23.07.2005
appointment .
| Designation Non Executive Non Executive
Independent Independent
Director Director
Expertise in specific He is a He is a commerce
functional area Practicing Graduate is an
Chartered innovative and
Accountant and young
senior partner | entrepreneur,
of R.5.Mangal having an expertise
& Co. He has of almost 28 years
vast knowledge interest in
and expertise diversified
in audit of | industries,
Banks, Public
and Private
Limited
Companies.
Qualification C.A. B.COM
Directorship in other NIL 1. MRK PIPES
Public Limited LIMITED
Companies as on 2. AGAM CEMENT
31/03/2012 PRODUCTS
' PRIVATE LIMITED
3. SHANTIKRIPA
INDUSTRIES
LIMITED
Member/Chairman of NIL NIL
the Committees of the
Board of other
Companlies as on
31/03/2012

P —
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,

All the Shareholders, i
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth Annual Report of the company together wi e
Audited financial accounts for the financial year ended on 31" March 2012,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Rs. {in Lacs)
- -2011
Particulars 2011-2012 2010 _20
(Audited) {Audited)
Sales 5280.48 3475.59
Profit before Depreciation & Tax 277.53 321.61
Profit before Tax 186.72 232.82
Provision for Tax (Current & Deferred Tax) 64.96 82.82
Net Profit 121.75 150.00
Appropriation
Dividend NIL NIL
Balance b/f from the previous year 441.43 291.43
Transferred to General Reserve NIL NIL
Transferred to Reserve & Surplus 563.18 441.43

Operational Review

Your Company has achieved tumover of Rs, 5280.48 Lacs as against Rs. 3475.59 Lacs In the previous year. The
Net Profit of the Company is Rs 121.75 Lacs as against Rs. 150.00 Lacs in the previous year.

Directors

As per Article 107 and 108 of Article of Association of the Company Shri Rakesh Akar and Shri Radhe Shyam
Mangal, Directors of the Company are liable to retire by rotation in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for reappaintment.

Directors Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1 856, your Directors hereby confirm that:

a)inthe preparation of Annual Accounts of the Company, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures from the same, if there any.

b) the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and rmade judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true & fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at

the end of the financial year anded March 31, 2012 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularity.




d} the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts of the Company an a going concern basis
PA
RTICULARS OF EMPL.OYEES REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 {2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

None of mpl i .

217, 22} tzftﬁglgt:;ez of the; Company has bt_aen paid such remuneraticn which attracts the provisions of Section

reasomont ofdiscmps ur:;esndt;tr, 519516 re;d_{ﬂ the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, hence
ection ofth i i i i

o Emrioyoes) Rulos 1975 dosort ates (2A} e Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars

Auditar and Auditor's Report

gis;A. ?z:;na & Compan_y, Ch_ar.tered Accountants, Jaipur holds office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
: s;;a A ee.'hng and being eligible a_nd offer themselves for re-appointment. The Company has received a letter
Cc;rnrl pae; iet;d:;rs:; 5tgca egecl:t th?]: tI:er:r appointment, if made would be within the prescribed limit u/s 224 (1B)of the
. and also that they are not otherwi i i ithi i i
oo At 1986, y rwise disqualified within the meaning of section 226 (3) of the

I E" T ire an IL" tl 1ar

Subsidiary

The Company has incorporated a subsidiary Com i i i snited i
pany in the name of Swastik Polyblend
State of New Delhi as on 05/02/2010. end Private Limited in the

Dividend

To conserve the resources of the Company for its future growth, the Board of Directors of the Company are not
recommending any dividend for the financial year 2011-2012.

Public Deposits

During the year ended March 31" 2012, your Company has not accepted any deposits from the pubilic.

Future Plans

The company will instalt 3 new machines for manufacturing of PU footwear and 2 Machines of PVC Air Blowing
Machines for manufacturing of PVC Footwsar for which additional factory building, with built-up area of about

15000 sq. fts., will be constructed during the financial year 201 2-13.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Adetailed review of operational performance and future outlook of the Company is given under the “Management

Discussion and Analysis Report” which forms part of this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

visions of section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the

Information in accordance with the pro
he Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in Annexure "B"to

Companies (Disclosure of particulars in t
this report.




Acknowledgement

The Directors of your Company acknowledge a deep sense of gratitude for the continued support extended by
Investors, Customers, Business Associates, Bankers and Vendors. Yours Directors place on record their
appreciation for the significant contribution made by the employees at all tevels through their hard work and
dedication. I

[

The Directors also thanks the various Government and Regulatory Authorities and jast but not the least the
Shareholders for their patronage, support and faith in the company. The Board looks forward to their oonunued
supportinthe years to come.

By the order of the Board
For Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

PLACE: Jaipur {Ramesh Chand Agarwal)
DATED: 30.05.2012 Chairman
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Annaxure “B “to the Directors’ Report

A.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

As per Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directo i

€ " I L _ rs)Rules, 1988, the Compan
required _to discloge the partlr::ulars in relation to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorptionpun()i(éf trLoe:
Comp:anles Act, 1956 read w!lh Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules
1988, in respect of Conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable to yaur company.

Your Directors would like to assure you that every measure is taken to save and conserve energy at all the stages

of operation.

Itt}z?z;nﬁanufacluﬁng unit of the company is well planned and adequately equipped for ensuring optimum energy
i on.

B.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

FORM 'B’

Form for Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absarption:

(A} RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R &D):

1.

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company:

The company is making all efforts on continuous basis for development of products as per
customer's requirement for expanding its market share and to optimize its cost of preduction to face
successfully the stiff competition.

Benefits derived as aresult ofthe above R& [

New consumer prefermed products to drive growth and continuous product optimization for funding
growth with an absolute focus on quality and cost effectiveness.

Future plan of action:

The Company will continue to focus on developing high quality products to drive growth and a
relentless focus on reducing cost to fund growth.

ExpenditureonR&D:

Capital Nil
Recurring "::::
Total NLA.

Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover

B. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION,ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:8

1.

Efforts in brief, made towards Technology absorption, adaptation and Innovatlon:

the Company is fully absorbed and new

for manufacturing of products of
ki A Sevelo t reduction and quality improvements are

innovations in process control, product development, cos
being made on continuous basis.

Benefits derived as a result of the above Efforts:

improvement in overall productivity, quality of the products and reduced process scrap and cost,




3. In case of imported technoiogy {imported during the last § years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be fumished: :
Technology imported No technology has beenimported

bythe Company. a
Year of Import NA. i
Has tachnology been fully abscrbed N.A.
If not fully absorbed, areas where
this has not taken place, reasons
therefore and future plans of action, N.A,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

a)  Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, developmentu’of
new export markets for products and services and export plans: NIL. g

b)  Totalforeign exchange used and eamed: Used: Rs.2800945/- "
' Earned: Rs. NIL

g

For and on behalf of the Board

PLACE: Jaipur i
DATED: 30.05.2012 (Ramesh Chand Agarwal)

4
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Annexure “C “to the Directars’ Report

DECLARATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

| hereby confirm that:

The company has in respect of the ﬁnéncial year ended March 31, 2012 received a declaration of compliance
with the Code of Conduct from the Senior Management Teamn of the Company and the Members of the Board
as applicable to them.

. {Raj Kumar Agarwal
SI;?(E;E ;stg.rzmz Managing Director
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Rnﬁéxure “D “to the Directors' Report E

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Raj Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director and Rakesh Soni, Chief Financial Officer of the Company hereby !

declare,

a)

b)

c)

d)

confirm and certify as under:

we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of OL.'H’
knowtedge and belief:

{i) these statemenis do not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact i‘or
contain statements that might be misleading.

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations, |

there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

1

we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of intemat control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the desigh or

operation of such intemal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have to be taken to
rectify these deficiencies. N

we have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee;
(i significant Changes in intarnal control, if any, over financial reporting, during the year.

(i) significant changes in accounting policies, if any, during the year and that the same have been
disclosedin the notes to the financial statements; and

{ii)  instances of significant fraud of which we
of the management or an employee h
system over financial reporting.

have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
aving a significant role in the company's internal control

This certificate has been_ issued in compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

For Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd

For Lawreshwar Polyme';:s Ltd

(Raj Kumar Agarwal) ,
Managing Director {CA Rakesh Soni)

Chief Financfal Officer

s




Annexure “E "to the Directors’ Report

CERTIFICATE OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT.

To
The Members of

Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd.

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Lawreshwar Polymers
Ltd. for the year ended on 31" March, 2012 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the
said company with The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

2. The Cempliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we genify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govamance as stipulated in the
above mentioned ListingAgreement.

4. We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the company .
as per the records maintained by the shareholders / Investors grievance committee.

5. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the _Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company. -

For A.Bafna & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C
M. K. Gupta
{Partner)
Piace: Jalout Memb. No: 73515

Date: 30.05.2012




Anngxure “F "to the Directors’ Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(A) Company's Corporate Governance Philosophy

i f Corporate Governance as it méans
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED is committed to adhere to the Code of _ ate (
adoption of best business practices aimed at growth of the Company coupled with bringing benefits to Investors,

Customers, Creditors and Society atlarge.

i i i te Governance by ensuring
Your Company consistently endeavours to attain the hlghe_st_standards of Corpora .
transparer?cy ?n all its operations, disclosures and to maximize shareholder's value and places emphasis on

business ethics.

indivi i i fs and operate within
Above all, corporate governance must balance individual m_tere_st with corporg_te goal
accepted norms of properity, equity, fair play and a sense of justice. Accounta_bll:ty and transparency are key
drivars to improve decision-making and the rationale behind such decisions, which in turn creates stakeholders
confidence.

{B} Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company has a mix of Independent, executive and non executive Directors. The
Board comprises of three executive and three non executive Directors. The Chairman of the Company is an
executive director. There are three independent directors in the Company out of its total strength of six.
Accordingly, composition of the Board is in canformity with the listing agreement. Except the Managing Director, all
other Directors are liable o retire by rotation,

Board Meeting:

During the year under review, twenty three Board Meetings were held on 2.4.2011, 5.4.2011, 14.5.2011,
20.06.2011, 9.7.2011, 5.8.2011, 12.08.2011, 3.9.2011, 8.9.2011, 12.9.2011, 19.9.2011, 30.9.2011, 10.10.2011,
14.10.2011, 31.10.2011, 2,91.2011, 14.11.2011, 15.11.2011, 31.12.2011, 6.1.2012, 14.2.2012, 16.3.2012,
31.03.2012 and the time gap between two meetings did not exceeded four menths. Ail statutory and other
important items / information were placed before the Board for approval / review.

Name of Category |Attended|No. of No. of No. of Committee
Directors the last |Board Directorship Membership held
AGM Meetings|in other As As
attended | Companies Chairman | Member
Ramesh Chand Non ID / ED | Yes 23 1 - -
Agarwal
Raj Kumar Non ID / ED | Yes 23 2 - -
Agarwal
Naresh Agarwal Non ID / ED | Yes 22@ 2 - -
Rakesh Akar 1D / Non ED | Yes 23 3 - -
Siddharth Singh ID / Non ED | Yes 23 2 - -
Radhe Shyam ID / Non ED | Yes 23 - - -
Mangal

@ Leave of absence was granted.




(15)

ID —Independent Director NED - Non Executive Director ED—Executive Director

The Board is primarily responsible for the overali direction of the Company's aclivities. Afl the Directors have a
good understanding of important business aspects.

Information supplied to the Board among others

The day to day business is conducted by the officers and the managers of the Company under the control &
supervision of Managing Director / Executive Director of the Company. The Board generally meets every quarter
1o review and discuss the performance of the Company, its future plans, strategies and other pertinent issues
relating to the Company. The Board performs the following specific functions in addition to its other functions:

Q Review, monitor and approve major financial and business strategies and corporate actions.
0O  Assess critical risks facing the Company, review options for their mitigation.

O Provide cotinsel on the selection, evaluation, development and compensation of senior
management,

The Company holds minimum of four Board Meetings in each year. Apart from the four pre-scheduled Board
Meetings, additional Board Meetings will be convened by giving appropriate notice at any time to address the
specific needs of the Company. The Board may also approve urgent matters by passing resolution by circulation.
The meetings are held at the Company's Registered Office and the procedure is as foliows:

{a) The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer in consultation with other concemed
persons in the senior management, finalize the agenda papers for the Board Meetings.

(b} Agenda papers are circulated to the Directors, in advance, in the defined Agenda format. All material
information is incorporated in the Agenda Papers for facilitating meaningfui, infarmed and focused
discussions at the meeting. Whera it is not practicable to attach any document to the Agenda, the same
are placed on the table at the meeting with specific reference to this effectin the Agenda.

{c) In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item{s) on the agenda are
permitted. Sensitive subject matters may be discussed at the meeting without written material being
circulated in advance ar at the meeting.

{dy The Company Secretary records the minutes of the proceedings of each Board and Commitiee Meetings.
Draft minutes are circulated to alt the members of the Board for their comments. The minutes of
proceedings of a meeting are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the

meeting.
(C) Board Committees
Audit Comntittee . )
The Company has a Qualified and Independent Audit Committee. Mr. Radhe Shyam Mangal is the Chairman of

the Audit Committee. He is a Practicing Chartered Accountant. The Other Members of the Audit Committee are
Mr. Rakesh Akar and Mr. Siddharth Singh. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the

Committee.
Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee performs the following functions:




1.

10.

11.

L

(a)

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting procass and the disclosure of its financial information to.
ensura that the financial statementis correct, sufﬁ_ciem and credible.

Recommeniding to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. . "

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statuloryAuditérs.

Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval, with particular reference to:

(a}) Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Stgtement to be included in the
Board's reportin terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

(b}  Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

(c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exarcise of judgment by ll'!e
management. H

{d) Signiﬁcant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. l.l
{e) Compliance with Listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 1
{H Disclosure of any related party transactions. ) "
{g) Qualification in the draft audit report. i

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board Lft:-r
approval. ' '

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an iséue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utitized for the purposes other
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
Agency, monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or right issue and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. '

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of
internal control systems.,

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the Internal Audit
Department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit. ’

Discussions with the internal auditor regarding any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors in to matters where thére is

suspected fraud or imeguiarity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

Discussions with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,

i
To look in to the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors. i
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12. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower machanism, in case the same is existing.

12 A.  Approval of a;?pointmapt of CFQ (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience &
background, etc. of the candidate.

13. Camrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has the following powers:

L To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

Ik To seek information from any employee.

1. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

V. To secure attendance of outsiders with refevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

At the invitation of the commitiee, the Statutory Auditor and the Secretary of the Company who is acting as
Sgcretary to the Committee also, attended the Audit Committee Meetings to answer and clasify the queries
raised at the committee meetings.

?:réggzté\e Financial Year 2011-2012 the Committee met 4 times on 14.05.2011, 12.08.2011, 14.11.2011 and
02.2011.

Name of Directors Position held in the No. of meetings attended
Committee
Mr. Radhe Shyam Mangai Chairman 4
Mr.Rakesh Akar Member 4
Mr. Siddharth Singh Member 4

Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee

The Board has constituted Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee to approve the matters relating to
transfer of shares, change in address, issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of Annual Reports, non-
receipt of dividend and review and redressal of Shareholders’ / Investors’ grievances. Sufficient powers have

» been delegated to this Committee. The power of approving transfer of securities as well as for rematerialization
of sacurities has been delegated to the Company Secretary.

The Committee met two times on 10.10.2011 and 17.02.2011 during the year 2011-2012. The Composition
and attendance of the members at the Committee meetings were as follows:

Name of Directors Position held in the No. of meetings attended
Committee
Mr. Radhe Shyam Mangal Chairman 2
Mr. Rakesh Akar Mamber 2
Mr. Siddharth Singh Member 2

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer of the Company.

in the Financial Year 2011-2012, the Company has not received any investor complaints
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Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted a Remuneration Committee of the Board in compliance. The Committee is fu_lly
empowered to review and approve the compensation structure for the Mangging .-* _Ext_acutive Director{s)_. While
approving the remuneration, increment etc. it takes into account the ﬁnanc_ial position of the C_ompany. mdystry
trend, appointee's quatification, experience, past performance, remuneration etc. The Committee also reviews
the same from time to time based on certain performance parameters, growth in business as well as profitability.

The Committee met one time on 01.04.2011 during the year 2011-2012. The Composition and attendance of
the members at the Committee meetings were as follows:

Name of Directors Pasitlon held in the No. of meetings attended !
' Committee
‘[ Mr.Radhe Shyam Mangal Chairman 1
Mr.Rakesh Akar Member i
Mr.Siddharth Singh . Member 1

EMUNERATION POLIC : "

| {a)_ Exacutive Directors .|

The details of the remuneration paid during the year 2011-2012 to the Managing / Executive Director(s) are as
follows: ) ) ”

H

Name of Director Designation Salary (Rs.)
B

Raj Kumar Agarwa! Managing Director 13,20,000.00

Naresh Agarwal Executive Director 13,20,000.00 |

Ramesh Chand Agarwal Chairman Cum Director 13,20,000.00 k

(b) Details of Shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2012 are as follows: ;i

Name No. of Shares
| Ramesh Chand Agarwal 1603035

Raj Kumar Agarwal 1267500

Naresh Agarwai - _ 1027606

(c} Period of contract of Managing / Executive Director: 5 years from 01,12.2011 & 30.09.2008 respectively.
{d) There is no separate provision for payment of Severance Fees. I

(e) The service contract with Managing / Executive Directors are normally for a period of 5 years. The contract
may be terminated by either party giving the other party one month's prior notice.

- ”
HNon Executive Directors

_ . _ ]
a) The Non - executive Directors did not have any other material pecuriary relationship or transactions with the
Company during the year.

H
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b) glggemunerations was paid to the Non Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2011-
¢} No Sitt_ing fees were paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending Board Meetings or
Committee Meetings during the Financial Year 2011-2012.
d)  No commission has been paid to any Director.
Severance Fees: NIL
e}  Number of Equity Shares held by Non-Executive Directors: NIL
D. General Body Meetings

Location and Time of last three Annual General Meetings were:

Fir‘:’ancial Venue Date & Time Special Resolution Passed for
ear
2010- A-243 ARoad No 6 30" September Not Applicabte
2011 V. K. 1. Area, Jaipur - 2011 at 10.00 A.M.
302 013.
2009- A-243 A Road No 6 30th September Special Resolution was
2010 V. K. I. Area, laipur - 2010 at 11,30 A M, passed u/s 61
302 013.
2008- A-243 A Road No 6 30" September Special Resolution was
2009 V. K. L. Area, Jaipur - 2009 at 2.30P. M, passed u/s 314{1)(b}
302 013.

No special Resolution requiring postal baliot is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has sassed resolution through postal ballot on dated 20" December, 2011 for alteration in Object
clause of Memorandum of Association by addition of clause 37 in “The Objects Incidental or Ancillary to the

attainment of the main object”

E. Subsidiary
The Company has incorporated a subsidiary Company in the name of Swastik Palyblend Private Limited in the
State of New Delhi as on 05/02/2010.

F. Disclosures

a)

b)

d)

Details of transactions of a material nature with any of the related parties as specified in
Accounting Standarad-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India have been
reported in the Notes in Schedule 12 under notes on accounts to the Financial Statements of the

Company for the year ended March 31,2012

There is no transaction of a material nature with any of the related party, which is in conflict with
the interest of the company.

There has not been any non-compliance, penalties, strictures imposed onthe Co_rnpany by _
the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other Statutory Authority on any matter relating to the capital

markets.

The Company has not adopted any of the non mandatory requirements, except the remuneration
Committee mentioned in annexure of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
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G. Means of Communication

The Company has published quarterly and annual results in English and Hindi News Papers. These are not sent
individually to the shareholders. The Company has launched its Web Site i. e. wwaeharfootwear.c?Dm and
uploaded the quarterly and annual results ill date. The Wab site of the Company doesn't displays official news
releases. No presentation has been made to Institutional Investors / Analysts by the Company. The Management

Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) forms part of the Annual Report.

H. Genaral Shargholders Information
18™ Annual General Meating
Day, Date and Time Friday, September 28", 2012 at 10.00 A.M,
Venue A-243 (A) Road No: 6 V.K.1.Area, Jaipur 302013
Financial Year April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012
Book Closure September 22, 2012 to September 28, 2012
Dividend N¢ Dividend has been recommended by the Board of

Directors for the year under review. The Company
has not declared any dividend so far hence there is
not any unpaid / unclaimed dividend’s
Listing on Sock Exchange(s} The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited {BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 001.

]
Note: The Company has paid lIsting fees, as applicable for the financial year 2012-
2013 to the BSE.

Stock Code BSE-532829
ISIN No. INE 976H01018
Depasitory Connectivity NSDL and CDSL
r Market Price Data (BSE)* "

The Monthry_ high and few quotations of shares traded on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
performance in comparison to broad based indices viz. BSE Sensex s as follows:

Month BSE Sensex Stock Prices
High Lo Valume
1:8 - 1“' {Nos.) High Low
,81 ,97
April 2011 8,976 53,165 §.39 6.50
May 2011 19,253 17,786 1,45,520 8.36 5.97
June 2011 18,873 17,314 1,04,482 9.50 7.00
July 2011 19,131 18,131 1,77,509 10.99 5.96
August 2011 18,440 15,765 1,11,159 8.20 6.10
September 2011 17,221 15,801 27,444 8.94 65.60
October 2011 17,908 15,745 38,941 8.49 6.13
November 2011 17,702 15,478 64,900 7.81 5.50
December 2011 17,003 15,135 59,501 7.47 6.27
January 2012 17,258 15,358 2,38,635 8.10 5.62
February 2012 18,523 17,061 43,585 9.20 6.51
March 2012 18,040 16,920 50,332 7.99 6.02
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*Source: www, bseindia.com
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Registrar and share Transfer Agent: Big Shares Services Pvt, Ltd.

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate,

Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (E)
Mumbai-400 072.

Shareholding pattern as on 31% March 2012

Particulars No. of Shares held % of
shareholding
Promoters 8186490 59.85
Financial Institutions, Banks and Mutual Funds NIL NIL
Trusts / Clearing Members 4475 0.03
Pvt.Corporate Bodies - 698311 S.11
Indian Public 4761790 34.81
NRIs / OCBs 27733 0.20
Total 13678799 100.00

Distribution of shareholding as on 31% March 2012

Range Total % of Total Total Holding % of
Holders Holders Shareholding

001-500 2707 63,085 859513 6.283
501-1000 533 12.421 464884 3.398

1001-2000 749 17.455 918164 6.712

2001-3000 83 1.934 208502 1.524

3001-4000 45 1.048 157799 1.153
4001-5000 48 1.118 229818 . 1.680

5001-10000 53 1.235 389957 2.850
10001 & 73 1.701 . 10450162 76.396

above
4291 100.00 13678799 100.00
J. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity

The Company's shares are currently traded only in dematerialized form at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. To
facilitate trading in dematerialiased form, the Company has tied up arrangements with both the present
depositories' viz. National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. ({CDSL).
Shareholders can open Demat Account with any Depository participant registered with any of these deposttories,
As on 31*March, 2012 about 99.47 % of the Company's shares were held in dematerialized form.

There are no outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrant or any convertibleintrustmentis.

K. Investors' Service and Share Transfer System

The application for transfer, transmission and transposition of shares are received by the Company at its

Registered Office or atthe Office ofits Registrar and Share Transfer Agents — Big share Services Pvt. Ltd.
Following is the procedure for transfer of physical share certificates:-

i) Entry of the share cerfificates in the computer on receipt thereof in the office.
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i)  Scrutiny of transfer deeds.

iy Tallying of transferor's signatures with the specimen signature available with the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent.

iv) Dataentry oftransferdeeds. |

v}  Preparation of objection memos and notices in respect of shares rejected for transfer.

vi}  Generation of checklist for valid and invalid transfer deeds.

vii) Correction of data in the computer systern on the basis of changes marked in the check list.

viii) Approval of transfer { transmission / split applications in the Shareholder's / Investor's Grievence Committee
meeting.

ix) Recording of transfer of shares in the computer system.

x}  Endorsement and signatures on the reverse side of share certificates.

xi} Generation of covering letters for the transferred share certificates and dispatch of transferred share
certificates, objaction memos and notices by registered post.

Fallowing is the procedure for dematerialization of share:-

i) Entry of the share certificates and the dematerialization request form in the computer.

i)  Scrutiny of the share certificates and the dematerialization request form in the computer.

iiiy  Tallying of signature of the sharsholders on the dematerialization request form with the specimen f
signature available with the Regtstrar and Share Transfer Agent.

iv) Data entry of dematerialization request form.
v)  Generation of checklist.

vi}  Change of shares from physical to demat mode. h
vii}  Electronically refeasing the shares in favour of NSDL

L. Plant Location

01. A-243 (A) Road No. 6
V. K. I Area,
Jaipur - 302 013 (Rajasthan)

02. G1-885, Road No: 9F2, V.K.{.Area,
Jaipur - 302 013 (Rajasthan)

03. F-263, Road No. 13,
V. K. L Area,
Jaipur — 302013 (Rajasthan)

M. Address for Correspondence for Share Transfer and related matters

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of Shares, Transfer / Transmission of shares, change of

address or any other query relating to shares, the investors may please contact with the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent of the Company atthe following address: .,;
i

Big Share Servicaes Pvt Ltd. For any other query the investors may please contact to;
E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Company Secretary g
Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, Lawreshwar Palymers Ltd,

Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072 A-243(A) Road No.6 V.K.l. Area,

Ph.91-22-40430200 Fax No: 91-22-28475207 Jaipur - 302013 (Rajasthan)

E-mail: nanda@bigshareonline.com Tel No: 91-141-4157777 Fax No: 91-141-4157766

E-mail: info@leherfootwear.corn




N} Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments

There were no outstanding GDRs /ADRs/Warrants ar any convertible instruments.
Q) Declaration

This is to confirm that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management as adopted by the Board.

Annexure “G “to the Directors' Report
MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Development

The Indian footwear industry has witnessed a metamorphosis growth with the advent of new retail brands in the
market. The industry has grown by leaps & bounds in the last decade with the introduction of new technelogy and
inflow of investments. Your Company is predominantly engaged in the manufacturing of Light Weight Hawai
Chappals, Canvas Shoes, PVC Shoes, Synthetic Leather Chappals, fancy Chappals and also engaged in
manufacturing of EVA Injected Footwear. Your Company's brand name 'LEHAR' has built up a better image over
the other brands available in the local market. The major demand in nenleather fostwear sector is of PU Chappals
because it is the cheapest footwear available in India. The PU Chappals have captured 75% of demand in rural
areas, because in rural areas people use this product as multipurpose footwear.

industry Qutlook

Thete is stitl lot of potential for growth in the turnover of the Company because the demand of Company's products
in the market is fast increasing. The Company is specially devetoping an innovative and different type of product as
per requirement of the market. There is strong Demand of Eva & PU products in the market hence management
has planned to expand its production capacity to cater the increased demand.

Threats

Stiff competition in the footwear industry.

Change of technology.

Opening of the Indian economy for overseas players

Any unfavorable change in Gowt. Policies may affect the profitability of the company
Entry of new competitors in the domestic market.

Scarcity of technically skilled personnel.

Opportunities

Very good demand of products of the Company.

Strong management team and a motivated and efficient work force.
Profit making company since incorporation with proven track record.
Multi- product capability having integrated facilities.

Good operational performance.

Effective marketing network.

Good R&D.

& & 4 % & & &




Financial Performance 1

Financial performance of the Company has been good despite of an adverse economic environment and your !

company is doing well on fuffilling it's objectives of growth, profitabifity and maximization of shareholders wealth.

Tumover of the Company for the year under review has been increased by 52 % from Rs. 3475.59 Lacs to Rs.
52B0.48 Lacs. This increase in turnover is inajorly on account of increase in sales volume, however selling price
remained almost constant, the Net Profit of the Company is Rs. 121,75 Lacs as against Rs. 150.00 Lacs in the
previous year. . i

Internal control System and their adequacy -
]

The Company has an adequate systemn of intemal controts comprising authorization levels, supervision, checks
and balances and procedures through documented policy guidelines and manuals, which provide that all
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and compliance with policies and statues are
ensured, The operational managers exercise their control over business processes through operational systems,
procedural manual and finangial limits of autheority manual, which are reviewed and updated on an ongoing basis to
improve the systems and efficiency of operations. The company places prime importance on an effective internal
audit system. The internat contrel system is supplemented by internal audit, regular review by the management
and well-documented policies. The Company has an independent internal audit system to monitor the entire
operations and services. The top management and Audit Committee of the Board review the findings of the Intermal
Auditor and takes remedial actions accordingly. 4

Human resource/ Industrial Relations il

The Company always believes that its growth is closely linked with the growth and overall development of its
employees. The Company is committed to upgrade the skil! of its employees and to create an environment where
excellence is recognized and rewarded. The target is to place right people at right position and to enhance the
efficiency, working speed, competency and time management skill of its employees. The Cornpanysendeavourls
to create an environment where people can use all of their capabilities in promoting the business of the Company.
Number of people employed, as at 31/03/2012 is 179 including the contract labour. "

Future Plans H

The company will install 3 new machines for manufacturing of PU faotwear and 2 Machines of PVC Air Blowing
Machines for manufacturing of PVC Footwear for which additional factory building, with built-up area of about
15000 sq. fts., will be constructed during the financial year 2012-13.

1]

Cautionary Statement

The report may contain certain statements that the Company believes are, or may be considered to be “farward
looking statements "that describe our objectives, plans or goals. All these forward looking statements are subjectto
certain risks and uncertainties, including but limited to, Government action, economic development, risks inherent
in the Company's growth strategy and other factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from
those contemplated by the relevant forward looking statements. 4

-
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A.Bafna & Co. L P K-2 Keshav Path,
Chartered Accountants \ i L Near Ahinsa Circle,
) C-Scheme , Jaipur — 302001
Tel: (0141) — 2372572, 2375212,

To,

2373873, Fax — 2363426

AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members,
Lawreshwar Polymers Limited.

L]
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Mfs Lawreshwar Polymers Limited as at 31% March, 2012
together with the Profit & Loss A/c and Cash Flow Statement of the Cempany for the year ending on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Cormpany's Management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our Audit.

1.

(a)

{b)
(c)

(d)

{e)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those

standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statoments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the ameounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An Audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 {as amended), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and on
the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and
according to the explanation given to us, we annex hereto a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph4 & 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments referred to in paragraphs 1 & 2 above we report that:-

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit, subject to Note No.15 of Notes on Financial
Statements regarding loss by fire.

{n our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet,, profit & loss account and cash flow statement deait with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit & loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this
report compliance with the Mandatory accounting standards referred to in sub section (3C) of section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

On the basis of Written representation received from all the Directars on March 31,2012 and taken on
records by the board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors of the company is disqualified
as on march 31, 2012 from being appointed as a director under clause (g} of Sub-section {1} of
Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1856;




{(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said :
accounts read together with the significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts, subject to Note -
No. 15 regarding non provision against the balance amount of Rs. 186.74 lacs against shortfallin
Insurance claim passed by the Insurance Company on the plea that the company is
contempiating further action in this matter, hence we are unable to express our opinion on the
recoverability of this matter, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner .
so0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generatly in India:

{a) Inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as atMarch 31,
2012. :

{b) Incase of Profit & Loss Accounts of the profit for the year ended on thatdate.

{C) In case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year
ended on that date.

For A.Bafna & Company
Chartered Accountants '
~FRN: 003660C

: {CAMK. Gupta)
Place: Jaipur _ Pariner

Date: 30.05.2012 #.No. 073515
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A.Bafna 8 Co.

r

K-2 Keshav Path,

Chartered Accountanis I Near Ahinsa Circle,
C-Scheme , Jalpur — 302001
Tel: {0141) - 2372572, 2375212,

Annexuré to AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 thereof)

Re: Mis Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

(i) In Respect of s Fixed Assets:

(a)

(b)

(c}

The company has maintained proper records showing full particutars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner during the year and there is a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinicn is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

In our opinion, the company has not disposed off substantial part of it's fixed assets during the
year and the going concérn status of lhe company is not affected.

(i} In respect of its inventories:

(a)

{b)

(©

(i) (a)

(b)

¢}

(d}

(e)

As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of inventory, the company has maintained proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

According to the Information & Explanation given to us, the company has granted loans and
advances on current accounts to two parties listed in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The year end balance of such loans as on 31.03.2012 is Rs.
82,78,286/-. The maximum balance outstanding at a point of ime during the year was Rs.
3,32,12,730/-.

in our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms & conditions on which loans & deposits
have been granted to the companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of
the company. -

According to information & explanations given to us, the receipt of principal amount & interest
thereon are regular.

According to information & explanations given to us there is no overdue amount in respect of
such loans.

The Cempany has not taken loans from any party covered in the register maintained Under
Section 301 of The Companies Act, 1956, hence clauses (f) & {g)} of the order are not
applicable.

2373873, Fax — 2363426

——— e aam . e———— .
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(iv)

v

(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

{ix)

ehar | 28)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate +
internal contro} system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business
with regard to purchases of inventory and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and
services, During the course of our audit, we have not abserved any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses inintemnal control system.

Inrespect of the contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of The Companies Act, 1956

{a) Accoh:ling to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the
particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the register maintained
u/s 301 of the companies act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanation given to us, each of such
transaction in respect of any party, listed in the register maintained u/s 301 of The Companies
Act, 1856 have been made at prices which are prima facie reasonable having regard to the
prevailing market price at the refevanttime .

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year and accordingly the
provisions of Section 58A & Section 58AA of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) rules, 1975 are
not applicable.

Inour opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records u/s 209(1) (d) of The
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of certain manufacturing activities of the company. We have broadly
reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this connection and are of the opinion that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have,
however not carried out a detaited examination of such records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete.

in respect of statutory dues:

(a) To the best of our knowledge and information obtained and verifications made, we report that
the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutary dues
including provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other
material statutory dues to the extent applicable to it except few delays in deposition of TDS,
Service Tax and there ars no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such dues which have
remained outstanding as at 31" March 2011 for a perioc exceeding six months from the date
of becoming payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no pending d_ues of
Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty and cess,which are
not deposited on account of any dispute except fallowing :

Name of the Statue Nature of the | Amount (Rs.) Period to which it| Forum where
Dues relates dispute is
pending
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income  Tax | 104433/- 2005-2006 CIT(Appeals
Bemand HI, Jaipur

()

The company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The Company has
not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by cur audit and in the immediately
preceding financial year.
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{xi)

{xii)

{xiit)

(xiv}

{xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

{xviii

{xix)

(xx)

(i)

€

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information & explanations given to us, we are
of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions,
banks or debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us & based on the
information available, the company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Hence, the question of maintenance of
records or reporting on deficiencies does not arise.

In our opinion, the company is nota chitfund ora Nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore. the
provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion, during the year under audit, the company did not engage in dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments otherthan disposal of some of its investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any guarantee
for loans taken by others from bank or financial institution. Hence this clause of Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
information available, the term loan availed by the company were, prima facie, applied by the
company during the year for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and e¥planations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the company, we are of the opinion that there are no funds raised on short term
basis that have been used for long-term investments.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made preferential .
allotment of shares to parties and companies covéred in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1856, during the year and hence the question of whether the price at which
shares have been issued is prejudicial to the interest of the company does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not issued any
debentures during the year; hence the question of creating security does not arise.

According te the information and explanation given to us the company has allotted 82,50,705 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 6 on March 8, 2007 as Net Offer to the public during the
Financial Year 2006-2007. Management has given the details about utilization of money raised by
public issue in Notes on Financial Statements. However according to information & explanation
given to us the same is not yet fully utilized.

During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or
by the company, nor we have been informed of such cases by the management that causes the
financial statements to be materially misstated.

For A.Bafna & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003660C

{CAM.K. Gupta)

Place: Jaipur Partner
Date: 30.05.2012 M.No. 073515
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{In Rupees }
Particulare Hota No. Flgures as ot 31.03.2012 Figures s at 31.03.2011 i
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES y
{1} Sharshoiders’ funds f
Share capital 3 136787950 136787990 f
Reserves and surplus 4 160536897 148520378 )
20TI2ABET 285308388 |
i
(2) Shaore application ¥ pending afk t - . !] ;
{3) Non-currsnt {1abilitlas H
Long-term borrowings 5 2271221 744044 i
Deferred tax labilities (Net) [ 9730254 9753596 '
Other Long term lakifitles - . .
Long-term prowvisions 7 505939 416987 ]
135a7414 1004627 +
(4) Curront Habllites . :
Short-term borrowings A 103847158 75354817 i
Trade payabkes -] 66511316 35454329
Other current liabliities 10 15595431 21569672
Short-te rm provisions r B7RO6T7 FAS5660 " "
192734583 140344 477 H
TOTAL 5025868831 436567472 j‘
!
il. ASSETS l
{1} MHon-current azsetn
Fixerd assets . !
. Tanglble assots 1 111670067 94692499 i H
Intangible assets ' . _ g
Capital work-In-progress 1 047119 - '1':
Intangible assets under development - - 3
Nan-current investments 12 8139000 4639000 '_-'
Long-term loans and advances 13 45540248 329556305 {
Trade Recelvable 14 [ 0 4
Other non-current assets 15 20378156 21429714 u
187775180 ysaTirsm :
{2} Current assets ) 3
Current nvastments - - fi i
Inverntorlies 18 $BOOSNE0 77138133 t
Trade receivables ' 14 166782207 128395761 .i
Cash and cash equivalents 1w, 9217841 26409617 h)
Short-term loans and advances 13 40394104 50645942 i
QOther current assets 15 392481 260498
' 3NdTo1893 282849952 f
TOTAL 502586883 436367472 ]
Sigrnificent Accounting Polcies 132 Y
Notas on Financial Statements 3135 ;
Aa par our Report of aven date q
For A Bufna & Compony FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD. !
Charmrad Accountants i
{FRN 003 680C) q
(MK. Gupta) Raj Kumar Agarwal Narash Agarwal CA Rakesh 8on] ,:
Partnor (Managing Ol rector) {Exwcutive Director) {Chlef Finanes Officer) |
M. Ho, 073515 ]f




Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31 March 2012

(2
iy

{In Rupees]
Particulars Note No. Figures as at 31.03.2012 Figures as at 31.03.2011
. Rewenue from operations 18 S2B048624 356474478
fl.  Other income 18 7515166 10975887
ll.  Total Revanuse (L + I} 535563790 _ 36T450385
Iv. Expenses:
Cost of Matedals Consumed 20 372373457 239620252
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 2800945 . 1823722
Changes in inventoties of Finished Goods, Work:in- 21
Progress and Stock-in-Trade {11026422) (9878398}
Employee Benefits Expense 22 10190052 8575068
Anance costs 23 14627847 12496449
Depreciation and amartization expense 24 11077045 10957284
Other expenses 25 116683170 B0503574
Totsl expenses 516726137 344138351
V.  Profit before exceptlonal and extraardinary ftemns and
tax (IN-1V) 18837653 23312014
Vi  Exceptional items 1&5001) {30038}
I? VIl Profit before extragrdinary items and tax (v - V] 18671652 23284376
WHI.  Extraordinary ltems - -
1X.  Profit before tax {VII- vIIY) 18671652 23281976
X Taxexpense:
(1} Current ta 5981784 7230817
{2) Earlier Tax 537636 111910
& {2) Deferred tax {23342} 6496078 939717 8282444
Xl Profit {Loss) for the pariod from continuing operations (1X-X) 12175573 T 14939532
Xl Profit/{loss) from discontinuing operations - -
X Tax expense of discontmuing eperations - -
XV Profiti(lose} from Discontinuing operations {aftar tax) (XI1XH1) - .
XV Profit (Losa) for the period {XI +XIV) 12175573 14999532
XVl Earnings per aguity share:
(1} Basic 0.89 1.1
{2) Dlluted 0.89 _ 1.10
Significant Accounting Policies 152
Noles on Financla) Statements 3035
As per our Report of even date
For A Bafna & Company
Chartered ACcountams
(FRN 003860C)
FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
{M.K. Gupta)
Partner
M.No. 073515 Raj] Kurnar Agarwal Naresh Agarwal CA Rnkesh Soni
Date: 30th May 2012 (Monaging Director) {Exacutive Dlroctor) {Chlat Finance Officer}

Place: Jaipur

—_— e - .. j— - R pe— R




FOOTWEAR

Lehar

32

Lawreshwar Palymers Limited
Caih Flow State ment for The Year ended 31st March, 2012

—_——

Particulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
A, Cosh flow from Cperating Activities f )
Profit before taxes and exceptional items 18837653 23312015 t )
Nom-cash edjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows : 1|
Depreclation 9081433 8879245 H
Interest expenses 14627847 12496449
Preliminary Expenses written off 1995616 2118039
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 220889 - .
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets {142983) - :
Profit on Insurance Claim - (1601973} }I F
Interest Income (7372183) (96 65761) i !
8ad Debts 1973051 1750515 ;
» Operating profit before working capital changes 39221322 ATBE8529 5
Movements In Working capital - -
Inventory {20866927) {13552487) !
Trade Receivables [38386446) (28144117} 1
Other Recaivables 10624239 13661233 . '
Trade and other Fayables 24220857 2260797 i 1
Bad Debts (1973051} (1750515) !
Other Current Assels {227301) - i
Casth generated from operating activities 12612693 10363480 ,
Prior Pariod Adjustrents {166001) {30038) .
Taxes paid [7768453) {1582372) !
1
Net cash flow from/ (wied In) operating activities 4678239 A75 1030
8. Cash flow from Investing Activit s "'
Purchase of fixed assets (27955161) (9287687} i
Sale of fixed assets 1737106 -
{I ncrease)/Decrease in CWIP {2047119) - N
Purchase of Investments - {14 00000} ;
share Appllcation maney [investment) refunded (3500000} - ]
Capital Advances {148_?0937] (1211858)
tnter Corporate Deposhs (net) 1913992 {2221925)
Profit on sole of Fixed Assets 142933 -
Profit on Insurance Claim - 1001973 i i
Loss an sate of Assets {220889) - - ’
Interest received 7372183 9665761 :
Nat cash flow from/ {used In) In investing acthvities (37427842) 13453734}
C. Cosh flow from financing activities |
Increase In Short Term Borrowings 28482343 {17485729) r!
increase in Long Term Borrawlngs 2552069 - i
Inte rest pald (14627847) {12456449) o
Increase in Reserves . 1 1 H 1]
Net cash flow from/ {used n) financing activities 16406567 (29982177) ;
Netincrense /| decrease}in canh { A+B+C) {16342036) (246B4B81) o "
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yesr 26639569 51324450 [
Cnsh angsh equlvalents at the end of the year 10296533 26639569 ‘
A5 per our Report of even date :
For A. Bafns & Company i
Chartared Accountarts ) FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LYD. I '
[FRN 003660C) . i 1
-
MK, Gupta) i
Partner Ra| Kumar Agarwoi Naresh Agnrwal CA Rokosh Sont .
M.Ng. 0731515 Managing Director) {Executive Dimctor} {Chief Finance OQfficer) |
Date: 30th May 2042 H
Place: Jelpur y )
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Significant. Accounting Policies y R

1

GCorporate Information

Lawreshwar Polymers Limited {the company) is & public company domidled in India and incorporated under the provislons of the
Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are Fsted on Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The company s angaged in manufacturing and
selling of a reputed brand "LEHAR" footwears in domestic market.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepled accounting policies in India
{indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financlal slatements o comply in el matedal respects with the acoounting
etandards notlified under the Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevent provisions of the
Companies Act, 1856. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention,
expect for land and buiding acquired before 31 March 2005 which are carried at revalued amounts

The acounting policies adopled in the preparation of fnancial statements are in consistency with thase of pravious years.

Summary of significant Accounting Pollcles

Presentation and discloswe of Financlal Statements

During the year ended 31March 2012, the revised Schedule V) nolified under the Companies Act, 1956, has become applicable to
the company, for preparation and presantation of ds finandal statements.The adoption of revised Schedule VI does nat impact
recognition and measurement principles followed for preparaiicn of fnancia! statement, however, # has significant Impact on
presentation and dsclesures made In financial statements. The company has siso reclassified the previous yaar figures in
accordance with the requiraments applicable in the curren! year.

Recpgnition of Revenue and Expenditure

Revenue s recognized to the extent thal it is probable that sconomic benafits wil flow to the company and the mevenue can be
reliably measured. The following specific recognition criterla nust ao be met before revenus is recognized:

Sale of Goods
Revenue from sale of goods Is recognizad when atl the significant risks ang mwards of pwnership of the goods have bean passed to
the buyer, usualy on dispatch of goods.

Intere st

Interest income s recognized on a time propartion basls taking into Bogount the amount outstanding and the applicable Interest rate.
Interest ncome |s included under the head "Other income” in statement of profil and loss.

Expenses
Al expensas are charged in statement of profit end loss as and when they are incumed.

Fixed Assets and Capital Work In Progress

Fixed assets, except land and buiKding acquired before 31 March 2005, are stated s cost, net of accumulated dapreciation and
accumulated impaiment tosses, ¥ any. The cost comprises purchasa price, borrowing costs i capllaization criteria are met and
directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to s working condition for the indended use. Any trade discounts end rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Fixed Assets comprising of Land & Buikding ecquired befora 3ist March, 2005 are steled
at revalued amount.

Capital work In progress comprise of cost of Fixed Assets that are not myady for their intanded use as at the Balance Sheel date and
Advances agalnst Fixed Assets.

Depreciation on Tanglble Flxed Assats ,

i
Depreciation on fixed assels has been calculated on a Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates proscribed as per schedule XV of
the Companles Act, 1956, Further ihe dapreciation on addition made during the year has been provided on a pro-rata basis.

Inve stments

Investments, which am reedily reafizable and intended 1o be held for not more then one year from the date on which such
Invastments are made, are dassified as current investments. Al other investments are classified as long-term investmants

Current investments are carled in the finandial statements at lower of cost and fair valae determind on an irdivdual investment
basis. Long-lenn investmenis are caried at cost. However, provisions for diminution in vatue is made 10 recognize a deckne ather
than temporary in the vale of the investimanis.

Inventory

Inventories am valed at the lower of the cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories other than for manufactured finished
goods and work in progress & detemined on the weighted average basis. Cast of manufactured finlshed goods and work in
progress inchudes material cosl detsrmined on the weighted aversge basis and giso incudes appropriate pottion of allocable
overheads,

i
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Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a definad contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged
to statement of profit and koss for the year when the contritutions are due. The company has no obiigation, atherlhan the contribution
payable fo the pmvident fund.

The company operates gratutty plan as defined benefit plan. The cost of providing benefits under this plan is determind an the basis
of actuarial valuation at each year end ysing the projecled unit credit method. Actuaril gains/ losses am recognized &t full in the
period in which they occur in the statement of profit and koss.

The company treats accumulated leave, a5 long-tern employee benefi for measurement purpese. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projeated unit crodit methed at the year-end. Actuarial gains/
losses are mmediately taken to the statement of profil and loss and are not deferred. The company presents the entire leave as a
current liabiity i the balance sheet, since i does not have an uncondiional right to defer its setiement for 12 monihs after the
reportng date. -

Income Tax

Current income fax is measured at the amount expecied to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the pravisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacled or substantively enacted,
atthe reporting date. .

Deferred tax liabiities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assefs are recognized for dedudtible timing
difference only o the extent that them is reasonable certanity that sufficient future taxableincome will be avaitable against which
sch deferred lax assets can be realized, In situation where tha company has unabsorbad depreciation or carry forward tax fosses,
al deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convinging evidence that they ¢an be realized
against future taxable profts,

Leasa

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantialy efl the risks and benefits of ownership of the lease item, am dassified as
operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expensa in the statemant of profitand loss on a straight-ine basis
over the lease lerms,

Provisions, Centingent Liabllities and Contingent Assats

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable ihat there wil be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilty are not recognized but ame disclosed in
the notes. Conlingent Assels are neither recognized nor disclased 1 the fiiancizl statements.

Foreign Cumency Transactions

Foreign currency transcations are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying 1o the foreign cumency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreigh arrency at the date of transcation. Exchange differences relating to fixed assels are
adjusted inthe cost of the respective assets. Ary other exchange difference is dealt with in the statement of profit and loss.

In respect of forward confracts, the premium or discotnt on these contracts is recogrized as income or expenditure over the period of
the contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or the renewal of such contracts is recognized as income or expense for the
year, '

Impairment of Assets

Management periodicaly assesses using extemal & intemal soumes whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
Impaiment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected o arise from the continuing use
of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impaiment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over
the higher of the asset’s net sale price or present value as determined above.
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Notes on Financial Statements

3 Share capftal

G

Asthorised 3 -Mar2012 31-Mar-2011
orls 13000 0000
15000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1 50000009
lysued, Subscribed & Paki-up 136787950 136787990
(1,36,76,799 Equity Shares
. - K i
of Rs. 10/- fully peid up} 135787990 I3BTE 7990
3.1 Reconclliiation of tha shams {ing nt the baginning and atthe end of the reporting period
Equlity Shares 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
A I s F
Nurmber
Af the baginning of the period 13678709 136787990 13678799 136787990
Isaued during e period - - - -
Bought back during tha perod - - ' -
Outstanding at the end of the perkod 13678789 136TRT 450 13678799 13678 TS0
3.2 Terme! Rights hed ta Equity Sh .
The company has only one dese of Equity sharea having A par valus of Re.10 per share. Each hoider of equity shars is entitied o ong vote per
shara.
In the ovent of liquidation of company, tha holders of aquily ehares wll be entitled 1o recaive remaining assets of the Company, afer distribution of
all prefane ntial ts. Tha disid wil be in proportion tn the ber of equity shares hold by the shanehold ers.
3.3 Detalls of Shareholders holding maore than 5% eguity shams In the Company
3t-Mar-12 31-Mar-11
Number S Mokding Nurmnt % Holding
Promoters antd Promoter Group
Marash Agarws 1027606 7.512 10276056 7.512
Raj Kumnar Agarwal 1267500 9266 1267500 9.266
Mohan Lal Agarwal 987500 7.219 57500 7.219
Pramod Kumar Agamal 1066985 7.800 1066965 7.800
Ramush Chand Agarwal 1803035 11.719 1426293 10.442
5952606 43.518 STT7BA4 42,238
4 PReserves and Swplus A1-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
- "“Securitles Premium Reserve . 66052794 68052794
Revaluation Reserve
Balance as per the tast Financial Statemems 83313226 28472281
Less: Amount transferred to statement of profit and loss as
reductlon from depreclation 159055 28154171 159055 . 28313226
General Reserve 10011717 10011715
Surplus/{deficit) In the statement of Proflt and Loss
Balance as per the last Financlzl Statements 44142642 28143111
Add: Profit for the year 11175573 56318215 14999532 4414264}
Total 160536897 148520378
5 Long-term Borrewdngs Nor-current portion Current maturities
31-Mur-2012 M Mar-2011 -Mar-2012 J1-Mar-2011
Deferred vehicle Loans 2271221 744044 1533610 508717
22712 744044 1533610 508717
The above amount ncudes
Secured borrowings 2271222 744044 1533610 508717
Unsecured Borrowings - - - -
Amount disclosed under thehead "Other Current Liabiltas®
{note 10) (1533610) {SDB717)
Het Amount 2271221 T4 anaa - -

Deofarred vehich toans sre secumd by hypothecation of respoctive wahicles and carlos intereat & 9.50% to 11.50%. Repaymant schedule of the

Vehicke Loans |a as under;

Starling Data Closing Daly
ICICI Bank Lid. 15.11.2011 35.102014
Tata Capital Ltd. 05.01.2010 03122012
1CIC) Bank Lid. 01.01.2042 01.12.2014
Tata Copital Lid, 07.04 2010 09.04.2013
Tata Capita! Ltd. 14.03.2011 09.03.2014
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
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Daferred Tax Llabllity {Net)

31 Mar2012 T 3t-Marzot1
Deferred Tax Liabltity 31 Mar 2000
Relat
elated to Fixed Assets 9730254 9753596
Defarred Tax Assets -
$730254 8753596
Provisions ’
Lengtem short-term
31-Mar-2012 1 Mar2011 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Provision for Employees Benaflt -
Provision for Gratulty 505939 416887 - -
Pravision for Lesve Encashmen - - 221251 199148
505932 416987 21351 199148
QOthers
F_’rwisian for Bonus - - 577542 525685
Provision for Income Tax - - 5e81784 7230817
- - 6559326 7756512
505915 416987 6780677 7955660
Short-term Bomowings e
_ 31 Mar 2012 T 3tMar2011
Cash Credit from Punjab Nationa! Bank (Secured)* 99954042 75364817
Raw Material Assistance Scheme from NSIC {Sacured)**
3593116 -
) Total 103847158 75364817

“Cash Credt Linil from Punjab National Bank is secured against hypothecation of Raw Material, Finished Goods, Stock in Process, Store &

Spares, Packing Matenial and book debts, mortgege over fixed essets of the Company & mortgage
mlaled parties and personal guaraniees of Directors and other retated parties and ptedge

Footcare P, Lid. held by the Company.

of certain fixed assets of the Direclors & other
of 30% equity shares of sksler concemn Ms Lawreshear

by
-Raw Material Assistance Scheme from NSIC is secured against bank guaraniee which is secured by counter lndeminity of tha Company,

Trade Payahles

a 31Mar2012
Sundry Creditars 6511316
s 66511318

The Company has not received any intimafion from & ppkers regarding their status under the Micro, Small &
declosires, K any. relating to amounts unpaid as at the ysar end togather with

furmishad, however the management does not anbicipate any significanl interest Fabdity.

Other Current Liabilities

31 Mar-2012
Trade Payable for expenses & capital goods 10757536
Advances from customers 977996
Statutory Labiities 719512
Current maturities of long-term borrowings {'nchudes
current maturlties of deferred vehlle loans] 1533610
{npakl IPO over subscription 52705
Outstanding Expenses 1060356
Other Llabiitles 403718
Total 15595431

interast pald / payable as reguired under tha sald Act could

31-Mar-2011
35454329
35454329

Mediumn Enterprises Act 2006, hence

not be

e —
31-Mar-201%

18540991
7161775
458593

508717
158110
757208
384278
21569672
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12 Nan-cumrent Investments

3 -Mar-2012

Trade tnvestments (valued at cost urdess stated otherwlse)
Ugq 1 Equity Inst ts
Invesimentin Subsdiarias

5100 [31 March 2011: 5100} Equity Shares of &s. 10 each
fully paid-up in Swastik Polbknds Private Limited

Investmont In Assoclates
245000 (31 March 2011 : 245000) Equity Shares of Rs,

10/~ each fullu paid up in Lawreshwar Footcare Private

Limited ~ EN

"4
490000 [31 March 2011 140000) Equity Shares of Rs.
10#- aach fully paid-up in M/s JMR Mobllink Limited

Share Application Mrjne'\r .
=T

Non-trade Investments

Govamment and Trust Sm\:urltks (Unquated
N.5.C. { Pledged with Sales Tax Authority)

000

3185000

4200000

IN0

Totel

8138000

Investment Property glven as securty

Investmont Propery with a carying amount of Rs.
credht loans} !'

13  Loans and Advances

31-Mar-2011

e - .

51000
i
¥

3185000 =
¥
1400000 H
- i
K]
3000 : ¥
4639000

1950008 (31 March 2011: Nil) are subject to first charga 0 secumm the company's cash

Unsecured considered goods - Non-current Current
’ 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 3-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 ?
Capital Advances 27303588 12432751 - - .
Security Deposit 18237160 20523554 2500000 2560000
Advance to Creditors/Suppllers .
. - - 7967390 75598149
Loans and advances t6 related parties - - 14670358 2852090 ¥
Advance recoverabla In cash/ kind or for value to be ¥
recelved "
Share Application Money - - - 5125000 ‘-i
®.
Other - - - 3502
b
Other Loans & Advances
1175628 4779592 "
Advance Income Tax . - - : .
108865 101545 ) j.
Loans te Employees R - -
Prepaid Expenses : - B 291886 274326
Other Leans & Advances {l-,lnsec ured, considered goad) - - 13675477 27411738 :
) Total _ assapgap 32056305 40394104 50645942 :

Capital Advances include Advances far showroom and advances for flats,
Share Applicatian Money includes Share Application Money with JMR Mokilirnk Limited Rs

- Nil{31 March 2011 Rs. 5125000/-).
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Notes on Financial Statements

14 1rade Raceivables
Non-current Current
3 -Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 3i-Mar-2012 IM-Mer-20191
Umntecured, consldered good uniess stated
othe rewise
Qutstanding for a perfod ding six h
from the date they are due for payments
Unsecurad, considered pood - - 41097504 35512483
Other Recelvables )
Unsecured, consldered good - 125684613 92883278
- - 168782207 128395761
Trade Recelvablex Includes
Due from enterprises in which Directors or thek - - 18544562 20478958
relatives are interested :
15 Other Assets
Non-current furrent
N IM-Mar-2012 31-Mar-201% M-Mer-2012 31-Mar-2011
insurance Calm Receivable 18674521 18674521 145317 -
tnsurance Policies for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 545100 449782 247164 2604 98
Miscelaneous Expenditure T84 3 2075459 - -
Non-current Bank Batances 1076592 224052 - -
Total 20373156 21429714 392481 2604 9%
*  There hed occurred n fice on 2402,.2008 at the registered office & factory premises of the company. The Insuranae Comparmy has
pasted the chaim of the company and thae is a shretfall of Rs. 1,86,74,521 against the said claim Mo provision is made for the
same, as the company has not accepeed the asscssment of loss fom insumnces companies and has invaked the arbitradon clase of
the insumnes conwact and company is of opiran that they will receive the batance wmount-of Rs. 1,86,74,521 from the insurance
compaes
Book debts, advances, ereditors, unsecured loans from customers otc. have been tiken at thdr book valae and are subjoct
confirmabons and recomciladon. :
[oans and advances snd debtors have been considered good and in respect of which the company holds no securiry ather than the
persorl guarantee af the person cincemed.
16 Inventoriss {valusd ot lower of coat snd net realizable value)
3-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Raw materials ITTOATOS 275658942
Work-in-progress; 2014 8484 19139035
Finished goods; 34900279 26088108
Packing Materlal 2382330 As568568
Stegk-in-trade (in resp act of goods acquired for tadng) 1350202 155400
Sxores and spares; / 455850 455551
DleseVLDO 25199 184530
Total 9800 5080 TT138133
17  Cash and Bank Balances
Non-current Current
31-Mer-2012 I1-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2041
Cash and Cash Equivaients
Balances with barks:

On current accounts - - 2822259 17274748
Cath on Hand - - 855581 29034869
Margin Money Deposit 1078692 220852 - -

1078692 220052 8217841 25400817
Aot dizclosed s ron-cunmen] SRants (1078692) (229952} - -
- - 9217841 26409617
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18 Revenue from Dperations \

31-Mer-2012 31-Mar-2011 f .
Sale of products —
Flnished Goods 526029577 345301829 _
Traded Goods ’ 2019047 2257041 4
Saite of services - - ’
Other Dperating Revenue - B915608 3
Revenue from Operation {Gross) SZEDABG24 ASGATALTE
Less: Excise Duty - -
Revenus from Operation (Net) 5280438624 ASEA T4 TE
b
Detalls of Products Sold -
Finished Goods Soid . ’
Rubber Footwears 66021405 60140802
Eva In[ection Footwear 1144495 31&2088
Canvas Shoes 23128552 21177603
PVC Footwear 26760858 23628457 N
PU Footwear IREI17059 197491654
Fahricated Footwear 22857166 39701241 F
526029577 345101829 )
Traded Goods Sold .
footwears 2019047 2245041
Others 12000 i
20159047 2257041 u .
19 Dther ncome
31 Mar2012 31-Mar-2011
Interest Income an
Bank Deposits 94773 18038
Interest from Deposits 2676785 1346507
Othar Interest 4359644 8223870
Interes on Income Tax Refund 113924 953184
Profit on Insurance Claim for Fixed Assets - 1001373
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 142983 -
Dther non-operating income 427057 290115 P
" Total 7515166 10975887 '
20 Cost of Materfals Consumed
3M-Mar2012 | 31-Mar-2¢11
Raw Materlals Consumed
Cpening Stock 27568942 25023433
ADD: Purchases 352202487 2214735863 3
i 379771428 246457196
Less: Closing Srock 37704708 27568942
' Tatal [4) 342066720 218928455
Packing Materials Consumed
11: Opening Stock 3568568 ) 2371836 . -
ADD: Purchases 30120548 - 21888529 []
336849116 24260365
Less: Closing Stock 3382339 3568568 I
Total [B] 30306777 2DE91797 ‘
Cost of Materlal Consumed Total [A+B] 372373497 T z3se20252 "
Detally of Raw Material Consumed '
Natural & Synthetic Ruhber 753034672 FI51B565 ; 1
Colours & Chemicals 19922322 18557367
Cloth 83683496 39577973
PU & PVC Material 157636901 FrID0751
Others 4920537 6073799 .
342066720 T 21897ASS .

r o9
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21 Changes in inventories of Anished Goods, Work-in-Progress

12 Employee Benefits Expense

24

Detalls of invantory
Raw Materis!

Natural & Synthetlc Rubber
Colours & Chemcals

Cloth
PU & PYC Material
Cthers

and Stock-In-Trade

Opening Stock
Pished Goods
Work-in-Progress
Stock-in-Trade

dosing Stock
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress
Stock-in-Trade

Change in Inventries Total [-R]

Details of inventory
Finlshad Goods
Rubber Footwears

Eva Injection Footwe ar

Canvas Shaes
PVC Footwear
PU Footwear

Fabricated Footwear

Traded Goods Sold
Footwears

Work- In- Progress
Rubber Footwears

Eva Injection Footwear

Canvas Shoes
PVC Footwear
Pl Footwear

Fahricated Footwear

Salarfes, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity Expenses & Leave Encashment

Staff Welfare Expenses

Fnance costs

Bank Charges
Interest an Term Loan

Interest to Bank & others

Depreclation snd Amortization Experas

Depreciation

Less: Dapreciation charged from Rev. Res.

Praliminary Expenses Written Off

Totad [1]

Total [I]

11166940
4505914
5915776

15501211

510867

37104708

3N -Mar2012

26086108
19i39036
155400

45380544

34308273
20148484
1350202

5$6406965

(110264 22)

5114254
21294532
223¥339
4532528
18843334
2011372

34908273

1350202

1350202

5955520
1118531
131B066
1639361
4117007

20143484

31 -Mar-2012

8960232
461009
173434
595387

10190052

31 Mar2012

B76397

196129
13555321

14627847

31 Mar-2012

92404858
159055

0814313
1995616

1107 7049

7579719
3513135
1038301
4872330
1220667
27568942

31-Mar-2011

20218140
14793213

490793
35502146

26086108

4137129
2057257
2503621
2987017

11864143
2536941

26086108

l

155400
155400

55988771

F65738
1260546
1137529
4302048

At-Mar-2011
803274
1043641
106495 34
12496443

|

34-Mar-2011
SOIXIN0
159055
BB79245
2118039
19957184
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25 Other Expenses

Marnufacturing Expenses
Cartage

Consumable stores

Deslgring Charges

Diesel £ LOKD consumpiion

Job Charges

Power & Blechricity

Repairs & Mainanance { P & M)
Scrap Grinding Expenses

Sirmp Cutting Charges

Lease Rant (Plant & Machinery)
Work Shed Rent

Administrathe & Other Expensos
Annusd Constodial Fags
Annus Listing Fees
Corweyance Expenses
VAT
Direclors Remuneration
Donation
Eleciricity Expenses
Entettalnment Expenses
Exchange Flactuation Gam/Loss
Faslivel Expenses
Gardening Exp.
General Expenses
Guest House Renl
Irsurance Expenses
Interest on TDS
Legal Expanses
Loss on sale of Fixad Assets
Memberghip fees & Subscription Fees
News Papars & Periodicals
Dffice Expenses
Payrnent to Auditors [Reder detals below)
Penety & Fine
Puostages & Telegrams
Printing & Siationery
Frofessionat & Consultancy Fees
Repairs & Maintenance {Bulding)
Repairs & Mainte nance {Others)
Retainerstip Expenses
Sacurity Chamges
Software Davalopment Exp
Sundry Creditors Written Back
Sundry Balances written of{
Tetephone Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Drecior's Traveling
Director's Traveding( Foroign)
Others
Vehicle Running & Maintenance
Water Exp,
Waebsies Development Expenses

31 Mar-2012

140230
2926585
4200
4349299
N 33583585
8114529
34744484
231834
480000
1080000
54334706

TOTAL {4

66180
44120
283532
84255
3960000
400000
7521
122830
7764
345488
B
37553
547810
329102
48855
263373
220889
11515
9325
aro4dd
320828
1210
116363
292158
N 551387
256504
254543

455498
51583
672000

725235

336146
202620
451892
1201885
54133
7783
12817102

TOTAL [B]

31-Mar-2011

57117
2387343
303167
3808172
19782277
6582310
287045%
172955
205774
480000
1080000
37456774

66180
J3090
264844
46507
3850000
250000
75436
77050
2139
257561
10800
62712
827500
500990
73011
260029
1100
11858
27939
178026
TO40
139403
226095
2847358
21330
112108
30000
402140
37842

|
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

Paymont to Audhiters
Statitory Audit Feen 176480 110300
Cost Audit Fess 35000 35000
Intarnal Audil Feas 27576 27576
Reimbursemant of Expenses 25520 5160
Inoome Tax Matters 55253 -
FOTAL 320829 178036
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advertoament & Publicity 301909 52 5907
Commiasion on Saies 670588 702833
Discounl ANcwed 45251285 25190990
Fryight Quitward 55685 fG7as
Sales Promotian Expenses 827038 428650
Tendar Fees 1000
Bad Debis 1973051 1750515
Loss of Goods Scld by Accdent 117496 -
Exhibition Expenses 84210 77210
TOTAL IC) 49381363 297 44002
GRAND TOTAL [A+B+(] 116683170 BO5S039 74

26  Earning Por Share (EPS)

The Company repor Bosic and Diuted epming per shere (EPS) in accordance with Atcounting Standerd — 20 Bsued by the Institute of Chartared
Acoouniants of Indla. The Baaic EPS haa been compuled by dividing Lhe ncomo avellable to equity shamhalkiora by the weighted average number
of aquity shares cutetanding during tha eccounting year, The Dikted EPS hove been computed using the welghted average numbar of equly
sharas and Diluted potantial aquity sharas oulstanding &1 the and of the year.

Particulars Mi1-12 2010-11
N_al. Prafk after tax (Rs.} 12175573 14599532
Ho. of paid-up Equity Shares {Weighted Average) 13678700 13878709
Amoun per share (Rs.) 10 10
Ernrning per Share (Ra.)
Besic 0.88 1.10
Cilluted 0.8 1.10

27 Diaclosure under AS-15 (Rovised) — Employes Beneflts

Pravision has been maede for employes benefits gratulty. lenvo enceshment and other benafits It accordance with AS-15 {Ravised} on the basks of

nctuprial vak ation,
Gratulty and Leaves Encashment

The folawing table sats cut the siatus af the defined graluky pitan and dafinad leave encashmanl plan:-

Poricudars Gratuity Leave Encashment
201112 | 2010-11 1.2 | 2010-11

Change in the prescnt value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined henefit obligation at 1 April HEURT 352508 19148 165815
Currem Service Cost 88601 71161 45264 33333
Intenzst Cost
Actzanal lossf@in_}_ 45437 14990 (5868} E
Beaefit paid 4508 21672 17193 -
Closing defined benefic nbligation ar 31 March 505939 416987 221351 199148
Change in plan assets
Orening Fair Valuc of plan assecat 17 Ap) 449782 3g5287 260,498 235989
Expacted Retum on Plan asset BRI 2795 22390 21509
Contribution by employer 101243 53372 [4 E
Be nefit prid 45086 21672 35724 -
Actunrial gain/floss,
Qloging fair value of plan assets at MY March 34 51{H) 449782 247,164 240498,
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the Plan Agsets
Prasent Vahue of funded obligation st 31% March 50593% 416987 221351 199148
Fair Value of Pian Assets at 317 March 545100 449782 247164 260498
Deficit/{ Surplus) (39161) (A2795) (25813 (61350}
Unrecognized past service cost - - - 0
Net Liabilicy/(Assets) (39161) (32795) (25813) 161350)
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Parnticulers Gramity Feave Encashment
2011-12 2010-11 201-12] 2010-11
Iscount Rae 8% 8% 8% (32
Iixpected Rate of Return 9o/ bad) bl P
Salary Escaladon 78] Te ™ To

28 Segment Informetion

The Baard of Directors of the Company conskiers and maintains Foatwaar as tho only Business Segment of tho Company,

29 Related Party Dinsclosures

The Comparty has mada tha following tranzaclions with retated parties as defined under tha provisions of Accounting d

Inatiute of Charlered Accountants of Indi.

List of refated pariss along with the nature and vodume of trensaction is given below from 01.04.2011 to 21.03.2012.

d-18 Issuad by the

S.No. Perticuters Reladons with Diractors
Diroctors & Key managerial persons & thoir sasoclats concems Chairman of the com pany
1 | Ramesh Chand Agarwe! MD of the company
2 | Rej Kumer Aparwal Executlwe Direclor of Lhe company
3 | Naresh Agarwal
5. Relatives v Relaions with Dlrectors
Mo
1 | Megha Agarwe! wiie of ive di
2 | Magha Lxiba Daughter in faw of MO
3 | Sanjay Aganwali Sonof MD
4 | Naveen Agarwal Son of Chalman
5§ | Pramod Agarwal Bmihar of Chaimnan of the company
6 | Panka| Agarwel Son of MD
E.No| Entesprises ol trallad by directors & thalr mintves Ralationt with Dérectors
1 | Swaslik Paolyblanda Pyl Lid Subskdiary Company
2 | Lewreshwar Foolcare Pyl Lid, 49 % shores of this pany hald by he W ITY
3 | MR Moblink Limited 45% shares of this wpany hald by the QA Ty
4 | faiMarayan Mohan Lal Cheritabla Trust MD is rustea of the tust
5 |La Foolwear Proprisorship concem of Chaiman’s son
6 | Jal Narayan Mohan Lal & Sons Proprisorship concern of Chaiman's Brather
T |Jeslish Propertias {3) Lid. MD of the company ix director In company
8 | Sankhala Invastors Chalrman ks partner in firm
g | Krishan Kripe Crantion Chawman 8 partner n firm
10 | Krishan Kripa -3 Cha¥man B partner in firm
13 | Krishan Kripa—4 MO & partner in fim
12 | Shres Constructions MD & partnet in fom
13 | Shiv Krpa Builders MD ks partner in fim
14 | Krishna Developers Chairman's Brother & pariner in tha lrm
15 |Ra] Shoe Palace Propretorship concarn of MD
18 |P.K. Shos Co. Fropealoship concern of Chol v'a Brother
17 | Remesh Footwear FProprielarship concern of Chelmen
18 |N F Fropeetarship concern of Chal 14 s0n
15 | N K, Footwear Fropriatorship concern of EDs HUF
20 | R.K Boothouso Propristorship concam of MDs HUF }
21 | M. Boot House Pmpristorship concern of Chaimman Father's HUF
22 | Lewresh Mahadav Mandir Trugt Chakkman s Trustes
T ctlon with Subsidiary 3 G p Comp
Naturs of Lransaction Amount [ Rs in Jacs )
HMP2M2 3/31/2011
Interest received 3.95 17.55]
Loan Givan (ICD) - 283.38 275.84/
Losn Repayment Racefved 242,85 4B85.37|
Rent Paid 9.60 9.60|
Share Capital 35.00 14,00
Share Application Nil 51.25]
Sales Prometion Expenses 1 ﬁ' NT-II

|
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

T ction with key gem ent perecns o
Mature of transaction Amount{ Ra in lacs }
Mizz012| | 3N132011|
Remuneration 39.60] | 39.50
Transactlon with relatives
Nature of tranaaction Amaunt [ Ra In lnca 3}
sizonz| | 3132011
Salary 22.32| | 22,32
Enterprises owned & controlled by the Directors and their relatives
Nuture of trunsacton Amount { Reinlacs }
31/3/2012) 31/3/2011
Interesi Recaivad 26.77 13.47|
Rent Peid 6,00 8.00]
Deposlt Recelved Back 250 25.00|
Donation 200 2.45)|
Sales 95.89 61.03|
Discount Alowed 9.59 3.98|
Advances for Showroom Purchase 125.00 N
30 CiF Vatlue of imports
—_ 31312012 Ealrtraall
a) Rnw Materlal Purchasad Mik L]
b) Traded Footwoars Imparied 2800945 1205832
31 Expenditure in Foralgn Currency
1312012 A1
a) Paymen! lor Capltal Goods Wil Nl
b} Payment for ravelling expenses NIl 215440
321 Contingent Liabllities and Commitments
3312012 Hazon
Contingent Liabllitles
Income Tax Demand for the AY 2005-D6 agalnst which the
company has filed an appeal hefere highar authority
104433 104433
Claims agal the company f disp 1 liabilities nat
acknowledged as debts - B7 9000

Cammlitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capltal account and nat provided for

33 utusatlon of monay raisad through Public Jesue

The Company hea patially deployed the IPG Procesds na per the offer document and revieed caphtel expenditure plan as passed ks lasi AGM.
Balence Proceeds wil be vbiteed in the next lnandal year in actordance with the deteily »e per offer document and revised capltal expendilure
program. Pending such uliizabion, Unutilzed monay hes been depasited with bank as FOR or glven 28 Inter Corporata Depost 1o corporates for

shorl tarm on {ntarast,

34  Previous yoars fig

35 Figumes am rounded off to the nearast rupee.

have bsan regrouped gnd rearrengad wherever considamd necossary.

As par our Reporl af even date
For A. Bafna & Companmy

Chartersd Accountants

(FRN 003660C)

MK, Gupta)

Partner Ra] Kumar Agarwal
M.No. B73515 {Managing Diractor}

Dnte: 30th May 2012
Place: Jalpur

FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

CA Rakesh Soni
(Chief FiInance Oiflcar)

Marosh Agarwal
(Exwe¢utive Diractor)




M. C. JAIN & CO. 4701/21-A, Ansari Road

. : Darya Ganj, New Delhi-02
Chartered Accountants . : Tet : 23280102
TelfFax: 23254375

E-mail: mcjain.co@gmail.com

——

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Te,
The Members, .
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED,

We have audited thé attached Balance Sheat of M/S SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED, as at 31%
March, 2012 and also the Profit and Loss account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These

financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

1. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of materia! misstatement. An audit includes examination
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overa!l financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides us reasonable basis for aur opinion.

2. Provisions of Companies {(Auditors Report) Order 2003, issued by Central Govermnment of India in
terms of sub section (4A) of Section 227 of the companies act, 1956, is not applicable to the
company; hence related clauses of the order are not commented upon.

3.  Further we report that

(i} We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

{ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

(i) The Batance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the Books of account of the company.

{iv} 1n our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report comply

with the Accounting Standards as referred to in Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(v)]  On the basis written representation received from the Directors, as on 31% March, 2012 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors are disqualified

as on 31" March, 2012 from being appointed as directors in terms of clause {g) of sub section
(1} of Section 274 of the companies act, 1956;

W
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(vi) Inouropinion and to the best of aur information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the
said financial statement with the notes thereon, given the information required by the Companies
Act, 1956, in the manner so required and present a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

{a) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March,
2012 and
(b} In case of the Profitand loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.,

For M. C. JAIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
. F.R.N: 304012E

Date: 18.05.2012 (MANOJ K. PATAWARI)
PARTNER
M.N.:055258
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3 pd ¢ s J. SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

(1}

(2

&)

m

(2}

. I ..-f” H-32, UDYOG NAGAR INDL AREA
4t NEW DELHI-110041
= BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 20112
(In Rupees)
Particulars Note No. Figuras as at 31,03.2012 Figures as at 31.03.2011
) - 1 2 3 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholders’ funds
(&) Share capital 1 100,000 100,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 1905,801) (463,660 )
. (205,801 (363,660}
Non-current llabilitiex
(2} Deferred tax liabilities (Wet) 3 175,238 -
175,238 .
Current Habllities
{3} Shart-term borrowings 4 24,582,519 21,637 666
{b} Other current liabilitles ! 5 1,148,289 333,050
(¢) Short-term provislans 6 28,343 18,804
25,859,151 21,989,520
TOT AL 25 228 588 21,525,860
ASSETS
Nen-currant assets
{a) Flxed assets
{iITangible assets T 24,926,367 12,182,820
{lijCapital work-in-progress - 9,258,416
{b) Other non-current assets B 187,500 ! -
__ 25113867 21,441,236
Current assots
(a) Inventories a 3,570 -
(b} Cash and cash equivalents 10 61,151 184,624
{c) Short-term loans and advances ”50.000 -
114,721 184,624
. TOTAL 25226588 21,625 850

AG PER OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE
Far M.C JAIN & CO

Chartered Accoumnants

F.R.M.: 30401 2E

CA MANDY K. PATAWAR]
PARTHER

Membarship No: 055258
Date:1B.05.2012

Flaca: Dethl

FOR SWASTIK POLYEBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

PANMNA LAL BAD
DIRECTOR

ABHAY JAIN
DIRECTOR
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LUMITED

[ 3
- H-32, UDYOG NAGAR INDL. AREA
- NEW DELHI-110041
PROFIT AND LOSS A/C FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012
- {In Rupees }
Particulars Note No. Flgures as at 31.03.2012 Figurexs as at 31.03.2011
I Revenue from operations 11 27,000 -
) 18 Total Revenua {1 + L) 27,000 -
. Expermos:
-
Cost of Materials Consumed 12 10,125 -
o Employee Benefits Expense 13 . 16,872 -
! finance costs 14 62,962 233,808
I Depreciation and amortization expense 15 113,140 -
i Cther expenses 18 90,804 40,309
o Total exponses 293,903 274117
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (I-11}}
. . {266,903) (274,117}
V. Exceptional items - .
wi. Profit before extrzordinary Items and tax (IV-V ) (266,903) (274.117)
VI Extrzordinary ltems - -
* VIl Profit before tax {VI- VIl} 266,903} {274,317)
L9 Tax expense:
= [1) Deferred tax 175,238 -
- x Proflt [Loss) for the perlod from continuing operations (VII-IX} {a42.141) (274,117}
X Profit/(loss} from discontinulng operations -
xn Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
- X Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operatons {after tax) {X-XN} - ) -
(% XIV  Profit {Loss) for the period - 342,141 274,117
XY Earnings per equity share: =
{1} Baste {44.21) {27.41)
s {2) Diluted (44.21) (27.41)
) ’ AS PER CUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
& ForM.C JAIN &CO FOR SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
. Chartered Accountants
- F.R.N.: 304012€
[
CA MAND) K. PATAWARI FAMNA LAL BAID ABHAY JAIN
FARTRER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Mambership No: 055254
Datn:18.05.2012
Pleca: Dethl
-~
#




Swastlk Polyblends Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for The Year ended 31st March, 2012

Particulars
Cash flow from Operating Activities
Profit before taxes and exceptional tems
Nancash adjust ment to veconcile profit before tax to net cash flows :
Die preciation T ¥
[nterest expenses
Preliminary Expenses written off
Losson sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on sale of fixed Assets
Profit on Insurance Claim
Interest ik ome
. Bad Debts
Operating profit before working capital changes
Movem ents in Working capital @
Irwentory
Trade Receivables
Other Receivables
Trade and other Payables

March 31, 2012

{266903)

62962
113140

March 31, 2011

(274117)

231217

{30801}

(42900)

{3570}

{187500}
824778

300656

Bad Drebts - - . 1
Other Current Assets . {50000}
. Cash generated from operating a ctivitias 492907 257756
i Prior Period Adjustments
Taxes paid ’
Net cash flow from/ {used In) operating actlvities 492907 257756
B. Cosh flaw from fvesting Activities - : i L
Purchase of ficed assets (3598271} ' {782820)
Sale of fixed assets .
(Increase)/Decrease in CWIP . {9258418)
Purchase of Investments b
Share Application money [investment) refunded
Capital Advances .
Inter Carporate Deposits {net) : 4 ¥
Profit on sale of Axed Assets
Profit on Insurance Qairm : ’ ’
Losson sale of Assets )
Interest received

_ Net ¢ash flow from/ {useld in} in investing actlvitles (3598271} (10041236}
€. Cash flow from finoncing octivities ’
increase in Short Term Barrowings 3044353 10051157 - ’ ‘?
: [ncrease in Long Term Borrowings . :
l tnterest paid ’ (52962} (231217)
! Increase in Reserves ) . F
[*.. Net cash fiow from/ [used in] financlng activities 2981891 9813340 o
Net increase / { decrease) Incash { A+B+L) [123473) 35460 1

[- Cash and cash equlval at the beglnmng of the year . 184624 148164 I
. Cash and cash .eﬁulv.alents at the end of the year 61151 184524 l
: AS PER OUR REFORT OF EV.EN DATE

For M.C JAIN & CO FOR SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Charterad Accountants

F.R.N_: 304012E
! . t
i . CAMAHG K, PATAWARI FANMA LAL BAID ABHAY JAIN
: PARTHER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
| i Memtprahin Ho: D55258

Date:12.05.2012
r © Pleca: Defhi I
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Share capital 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Authorsed
1000¢ Equity Shares of Re. 10 aach 100,000 100,000
Issued, Subscribed & Pald-up 100,000 100,000
{10000 Equity Shares_ - -
] of Rs. 10/- fully pald up)
& 100,000 100,000
3. Raconcllintion of the shares outstanding at the begtnning and et the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares
- st March, 2092 315t March, 2011
) Number Amount Numbar Amount
Al tha baginning of the period 10000 100,000 10000 100,000
lssuad during the period - . - -
Bought back during the period - - - -
' Outstanding at the end of the period 10000 100,000 10000 100,000
b. Termsl Rights sttached to Equity Shares
The company has only onm class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per ehare. Each holdoer of equity shares is antitied to one vole per
share. The company dadares and pays dhidends in Indien rupaes. The dividend proposad by the Board of Diractors I subject to the approval of
tha sharetoriders In the Annuat General Moating.
I the avent of Bquidation of company, the halders of squity Ehercs will ba entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of
2l preferential amounts The distribution will ba In proportion to the number of squity sharas hetd by the sharehoklara.
¢ Details of shares held by halding company 3Mst Marth, 2012 3tst March, 2011
Numb Amount Numb Amount
Lawrashwar Polymers Limitad 5100 51% 5100 1%
d. Detaits of Skarsholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
- 31st March, 2012 Jist March, 2011
* Numbar Holding Numbaer Holding
Lawrestwar Polymers Limitad 5100 51% N 5100 51%
- Panna kal Baid 2800 28% 2800 28%
= Abhay Jain 2100 21% 2100 21%
10G00 100% 10000 100 %
e —
2 Resendes and Surplus
Surplus fDaflcit In the statement of ptofit & loss
Balance as per the Jast Financlal Statements 1462,660) (189,543}
Surplus of Profit & Loss Afc
Add. Profit for the year 442,141) {274,117}
Total Reserves and Surplus (905.801) (463,660)

,m




SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 Deferred tax labllities (net)

Mt March, 2012

Fixed assets ; Impact of difference between tax depreciation

and depreciation charged for the financid rporting

Net deferred tax liabllity
4 Shart-term Bomrowlings
Setured

Unsecured

Loan from Related Parties

5 Other Current Liabliitles

Creditors for expenses & capital goods

Other Current Llabiities

) Short-term Provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Proviston for Dutstanding Expenses

B Other non-Current assets
Elactricity Security Deposits

|} Inventoriss
Raw Material

18 cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash InHand

With Scheduled Banks

11 Revenus from Operations
Sale of products

Finished Goods

175,138

175,238

24,682,519

Total

24,682,519

1,102,559

45,730
Total
1,148,289

5.500

22,843
Total :
24,343

187,500
Totat
17,500

3,570

Tatal 3.570

7176

53575

Total 61,151

27,000
Total

27,000

31st March, 2011

21,637,666 f

21,637,666 i

331,050

333,050

18,804 '

18,804

I

152,863

31761

184,624
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15

15

Cost of Materials Consumed
Raw Materals Consumed
Opening Stock
ADD: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Cost of Materfal Corsurned

Detalls of Raw Material Comumed
EVA Compound
FYC Resin

Total

Detalls of Imventory
Raw Materizl
Pvc Resin

Employe e Benefits Expense
Salaries
Staff Welfare Expenses

Finznce casts
Bank Commission & Charges Y
Interest ta Bank & others

Total
Depreclation and Amortization Expernse

Deprecation -
Toeal

Other Expenses
Mamufacturing Expenses
Processing & labour Charges
Power&Fusl

. Total [A]
Administrative & Cther Expenses
General Expenses
Intevest on TDS
Legal Expenses
Postages & Tekgams
Printng & Statonery
R.O.CFilng Fees
Telephona Expenses
Water Exp.

Total [B]

Payment to Auditors
Statutory Ardd Fees

Grand Total [A+B]

315t March, 2012

13,655

st March, 2011

13,695
3570

10,125

10,125

10,135
3,570

13,655

1570

31570

16,500
372

16,872

2,125
. B0,737

2,59
231,217

62,962

233,804

113,140

113,140

31st March, 2012

19,800
18,938

st March, 2011

38738

1,588
8

R .807
K]

955
400
Kal|
1,750

346
0%

1,008
500

40,830

. B

1,23
11,86

11,030
11,030

90,804
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 Earning Por Share (EPS) .
The Compary raport Basic nnd Diluted eaming per share (EPS) In accomlance with Accounting Standard — 20 issued by the Instituta of
Chartered Accountants of Indla. The Baslc EPS has been computed by dividing the income available to equity sharehoidars by tha
weighted averoge number of aquity shares cutstanding during the accounting yeer. Tha Dituted EPS have boen computad using the
weighted averaga number of aquity shargs and Dited potentizl equity shares outstanding at the end of the yoar,

Partlculars 20112012 2010-2011
Nel Profit after tax (Rs.} (442,141.0Q0] (274,117.00)
No. of paid-up Equity Sharas (Weighted Average) 10 000.00 10,000,000
Amount per share {Rs.}
.00 13
Earning per Share (Rs.) 10 000
Basic
{44.21) {27.41)
Dilted
(84.21) {27.41)

18 Disclosure undar AS-15 {Revized) — Employee Bonefits
There am no long Term Employees Benelils which requlre emessmam of future llak:lity of tha company as per AS-15 iszued under the
companies { Accounting Standards } Rulas, 2006

19 Oisclosure under AS-16 — Borrowing Cost
Curing the financlal year 2011-12 the Co. has provided total interest amounting Ra. 2,44 282/- on the bomowing hmds. Qutof & the
amount Rs. 1,83, 545/ fulfiks the critaria of being capitalzad in the cost of bulding as per the provision of AS-16 read with AS-10 Fixed
Assaels. This amounl of interest Is exclusively relatad wilh the borrowed for construction of bullding which fufils the critera of being
quafifying assets as per AS-16. The balance Interest Rs. 80,737/~ have bean chargad to the Proft & Loss Acoount

10 Reisted Party Disclosures
The Company has mada the folowng raneactions with related parties as defined under the pravisions of Accounting Standard-18 ksued
by the {nstituto of Chartered Accountants of India.

Ust of relaled partias along with the naturs and volurme af transadtion ks given balow rom 01.04.201 1 to 31.02.2012.
3 No. Directors & Key manageriai persons & thelr associate concerms Relations with Directors

1 Kr. Panna Lal Baii ) Salf

2 Mr. Abhay Jain Self

3 Mr. Naresh Agarwal Self

5. No Ralatives Relatlons with D lrectyrs

1 Abhay Jain Son

S.No. Enterprises owned [ controlled by the diroctors relatives Relatlons with Directors
1 FLEB Investments Pvt. Ltd. Company under comman control
2 Manbhawan Merchandise PviLig. Company under comman contral

Transaction with key mansgemant persons

Nature of trznsaction

Amount{ RsInlacs )

- 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Loan Taksn 14 0.00
& Enterprises owned & contrulled by the Directors and their eelatives
Manire of wansaction Amount{ Rs intacs )
3103.2012 31032011
Loan Taken 26.33 10.38
Loan Taken 196.50 206.00
21.  Previous yoars finaes heve been ragroupsd Bnd )

22 Figures are rounded off Lo the nearest rupes,

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For M.C JAIN & CO

Chartarad Accountents

F.R.N.: 30401 2E

CA MANOI K. PATAWAR]
PARTHER

Mamberahlp No: 055253
Date:18.05.2012

Place: Deini

PANMALAL BAID

FOR SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

ABHAY JAIN
MRECTOR
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Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, relating to Subsidiary

Companies
1 Name of the Subsidiary Swastik Polyblends Private Limited
2 Financial year of the subsidiary ended 31-Mar-12
3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the Company
on the above date:
, @} Number and Face Value 51,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
_b) Extent of Holding 51%
4 ' The net aggregate amount of the profit/
“{Losses) of the subsidiary company for
current period so far as it concerns the
members of the holding Company
a) Dealt with or provided for in the accounts
of the Holding Company - X
b) Not dealt with or provided for in the | (226554)
accounts of the Holding Company
5 The net aggregate amount of the profit/
(Losses) of the subsidiary company for . .
previous financial years so far as it concemns
the members of the holding Company
a} Dealt with or provided for in the accounts
of the Holding Company .
b) Not dealt with or provided for in the | (139800)
accounts of the Holding Company '
-As per'our':epot of even date I3 !
For A. Bafna & Company !
Chartered Accountants . FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD. f
{FRN 003660C)
{M.K. Gupta)
Partner Raj Kumar Agarwat Naresh Agarwal CA Rakesh Soni
M.No. 073515 {Managing Diractor} (Executive Director) {Chief Anance Officer)
Date: 30th May 2012
Place: Jaipur
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A.Bafna & Co. K-2 Keshav Path,
Chartered Accountants % Near Ahinsz Circle,
C-Scheme , Jaipur — 302001
Tel: (0141) — 2372572, 2375212,
2373873, Fax — 2363426
AUDITOR'S REPORT '
To,
The Members,

Lawreshwar Polymers Limited.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of M/s Lawreshwar Polymers Limited (the
company) as at 31" March, 2012 together with the Consolidated Profit & Loss A/c and Cash Flow Statement of
the Company for the year ending on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on curAudit.

1.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An Audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that consolidated financial staternents have been prepared by the company's management
in accordance the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial Statement,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We did not audit the financial statement of subsidiary, whose financial staterents (net of eliminations)
reflect total assets of Rs. 2,52,28,588, total revenue Rs. 27000 and cash flow amounting to Rs.123473.
These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditor whose
report has been fumished ta us, and our opinion is based solely on the report of other auditor.

Based on our audit and consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements and on
the information of the components, and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the attached Consolidated Financial Statement give a true and
tair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, subject to Note No
16 regarding non provision against the balance amount of Rs. 186.74 lacs against shortfall in
Insurance claim passed by the Insurance Company on the plsa that the company is
contemplating further action in this matter, hence we are unable to express our opinion on the
recovarability of this matter:

) Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2012,
iy Inthe case of the Consolidated Profit & Loss Accounts of the profit for the year ended on that
date.
I} In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the company
for the year ended on that date.
For A.Bafna & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003660C

(CAM.K. Gupta)

Place: Jaipur Partner
Date: 30.05.2012 M.No. 073515
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012

{In Rupees)
- - Portlculars Note No. Figures no ot Figurox on nt
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders” funds
Share capital 4 1367679350 136787990
Reserves and surplus 5 157661254 146086876
204449244 2828748685
{2] Share application money pending allotment - -
{3) Non-current liabilltles
Long-term borrowings 1] 22712 744044
Deferred tax liablities (Net) T 9905492 9753596
Other Long term lizhilitles -. -
Long-term provisions a8 5059390 416987
12882652 10314627
{4) Cumentliabllites
Shart-term borrowings ) 128525677 57002483
Trade payables 10 65511316 35454329
Other current lahifties 1 16766563 21921526
Short-term provislons ] 65786177 7955660
218593734 162333907
TOTAL 525725630 4561234840
[. ASSETS
{1) MHon-cumrant assets
Fixed assets
Tanglble assets 12 1345775582 104856478
Intangible assets - -
Capital work-in-progress 12 2047119 9258416
Intangible assets under development - -
MNon-cutrre nt investments . 13 BO8 8000 4588000
Lang-term loans and advances 14 45728348 32956305
Trade Receivable 15 - -
Other non-current assets 16 20378156 21429714
210818216 173086913
(2} Current asaots
Current investments - -
inve ntories 17 98008630 77138133
Trade receivables 15 166782207 1283595761
Cash and cash equivalents 18 9278992 26594241
Short-term bansand advances 14 40444 104 50645942
Other current assets 16 352481 260498
4906414 28304577
TOTAL 525725630 456123400
Significant Accounting Policies 13
Notes on Financla! Statemems 4 to 34

As per our Roport of aven data
For A. Bafna & Company
Chartered Accountants

{FRN 0036E0C)

M.K. Gupta)

ﬁnrlner .
M.MNo. 073515

Date: 30th May 2012

Pince: Jalpur

. Rn] Kumar Agarwal
: {Managing Diractor)

FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

Naresh Agarwal
[Executlve Director}

CA Rakosh Seni
{Chlef Finance Officer)

=
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31 March 2012

_ {In Rupees
Particulars Not= No. 201112 2010-11
i Revenue from operations 19 528075624 356474478
fl. Otherincome 20 7515165 10975887
.  Total Revenus{l + Il 535300780 167450365
V.  Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 372383622 235620252
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 2800945 1823722
Changes in inventories of Finlshed Goods, Work-in- 22
Progress and Stock-in-Trade ' {11026422) (9B 78398)
Employee Benefits Expense 23 10206924 BS75068
Finamnce costs 24 14690809 12730257
Depreciation and amartization expense 25 i119018% 10997284
Other expenses 26 116773974 80544282
Total expenses 517020040 J44412467
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and
tax {I-Iv) . © 18870750 23037898
vl. Exceptlanal items [166001) (30038)
Vit Proflt before extraordinary items and tax (V- V1) 184047489 230973860
VI Extraordinary Items - -
IX.  Prafit before tax (VII- VI 18404749 23007860
X Tax expense:
{1} Current tax 55981784 FXI0BL7
(2] Earlier Tax 537636 111910
(2} Deferred tax 151896 6671316 939717 8282444
Xl Profit {Loss) for the period from cantinulng operations [D-X} 11733432 14725416
Xl Prafit/(loss) from discontinulng operatlons - -
XN Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XV Profiti{loss) from Discontinulng operations {aftar tax) (XX} - -
XV Profit (Loss} for the period (X1 + X3V} 11733432 14725416
Minorlty Interest [216649) {134317)
Nt Proflt after Minority Intorest 11850081 14859733
Provhion for negative Minorky Interest 216849 1347
Consalodated Profit 11733432 14725416
XVl Earnings per equity share:
{1} Basic 0.B6 1.08
[2) Diluted 0.86 1.08
Significant Accounting PoBcies 13
Notes on Financial Statements 4 to 34

As per our Raport of aven date

CA Rpkesh Soni

For A, Bafna & Company

Chartered Accountants FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
{FRN 003860C)

M.K. Gupta)

Partnier Raj Kumar Agsarwal Naresh Agarwal

{Mannping Diractor) {Exescutive Dirnctor)

M.No., B73515
Data; 30th May 20412
Placo: Jelpur

{Chlef Flnance Officor)




Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for The Yesr ended 31st March, 2012

Particudars . Mprch 31, F012 March 33, 2032
A, Qagh fow from Opergiing Ackivitiss
Profit bafore taxes and ¢xceptional kems 1BS70750 23037898
tan-cash adjustment to reconclle profit befors tax to net cosh flows @
De preclation 9081433 B8g7a24s
Interest &axpenses 14690809 127276686
Prellminary Expenses written off 2108756 211R039
Loss on sate of Fixed Asants 220383 a
Profit on sale of Axed Atsets {142983) o
Profit on Insurance Claim o {1D001973)
ntarest income [7372183) {9665761] i t
Bad Dehts 1573051 1750515 a
Operating profit before working caplitalchanges 39130521 27845629 ’
Mowvem ents in Working capital :
Inventory {20870457) (13552487)
Trade Receivables (3E3B6446) {28144117)
Other Receivables 10436739 ' 13661233
Trade and other Payables 25045635 2561453
Bad Drebts (19732051} {1750515)
Other Current Assets (277301} -
Gnsh generated from operating nctlvities 13105600 10621196 g
Prior Perigd Adjustments {166001) (30033}
Taxes paid {7768453} {1582372}
Net cash flow from/ {used In) operating activitles 5171146 5008 rA6
6. Cosh flow from Investing Activitics
Purchase of fixed assets {31553432) {10070507)
Sala of fixed assets 173710G 4] .
{Increase)/Cacreass in CWIP (2D47119) [925R416) :
Purchase of Investrnents O (1400000}
Share Application money {investment] refunded {3500000) Le]
Capital Avences (14870937} {1211856)
Inter Corporate Depasits {net) 1513992 {2221925}
Profit on sala of Fixed Assets 142983 ¢
Profit on Insurance Clalm o 1001573
Lass on apbe of Assets (2208489) 0
interest received 7372183 96ES 761
Nat cash flow frem/ (used in) In Investing activlties (41026113} 113494970}
¢. Losh fow from Angncing eothvities '
Increase in Short Term Borrowlings A1527186 [7434572)
Increase In Long Term Borrawlngs 2552065 Q
Interest pakl {14690809) {12727666) _‘-__.;]
Minority Interests =] o
Increase in Reserves 1 : 1
Net cash flow from/ (used In} financing activities 16388458 (20162237)
‘Het increase f [ decrease) in cash { A+8+C0) {16466509) {24548421) !
Cash and cash equival mt the beginning of the year 268243193 51472614 H
Loash and cnsh equivalents ot the and of the year 10357684 26824193

For A. Bafnne & Company
Chartered Accountanty FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
{FRN (Q3664C)

M K. Gupta)

Partner Ra)] Kumar Agarwal HNaresh Agarwal CA Rahesh Soni I.Ii
M.No. 073515 {Managinp Director) {Exocutlvs Director) {Chlaf FInanea Officer)

Duta; 30th May 2012
Pluce; Jalpur
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
significant Accounting policies 1

4 Corporato Informeation
Lawmshwar Polymers Limited (the company} s a public company domidied in Indip and incorporated under the provisions of
tha Cornpanios Acl, 1956, Further, Lewreshwar Polymers Limited eacquired 51% shares of its subsidlary Swastik Polyblends Pvt.
L. on 15.02.2010

2 Principal of Consolldatlon
The fnancisl statemani are prepared m accordance with the procedures required for the preperation and prasontation of
o, consolidatad financial statamaent as laid down under the Accounting Standard 21 on Consolidation Financlal Statement issued
by The Institule of Chartered Accountants of India (IGAI). The financial statement of Lawreshwar Palymers Lid., the parent
company and & subsidiary have been combined on line by line basls by adding together book valua of simllar tema of assets,
inbilities, income and expenses after efminating intm group baknces & transactions,

The Consolidated Flnandal Statements are prepamad by applylng uniform accounting pelcies in uae at group.

v
- In thizs caes, the hokling company hokds 51% of oquity, end the investmant has been accountod by using equity method in
accordanca wilh accounting Standard 23 "Accounting for investment in Assoclates in Consclidated Financial Stetement” issued
by iCAl
3 Baxis of Preparetion
The financlal stataments of the company have been prepared tn accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Polides in
India (rdien GAAP), The company has prepared thasze fhandal statements ta compty in ell matenal reapects with the
soccounting Stendards noliflied undar the Compenies (Accouniing Standards) Rules, 2006, (aa emended) end the ralervent
provisions of tho Companies Act, 1956, The finencial statemments heve been prepored on an accrual basis under the historical
cost comantion, expect for ind and buikding acquired bafora 31 March 2005 which are carried at revalued amounts
The accunting poficies adapted in the preparation of financial stolerments are consisiem with thoze of previous yaare.
- 31 Summary of glgnificant Accounting Policles
A, Pra=amation and disclosuro of Financial Stntameants
During the year ended 31March 2012, the revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act, 1855, has bacoma aplicable
to tha company, for preparation and presentetion of its financial statemants.The adoption of revised Schadula VI does not
impact recognliion and meaaurament principlas followed for prepamtion of financlial tatement. however, it has significent impact
on pf fon and disclosures made in financla! statements. The company has also redassified the prrvisious year figures in
accorgance with the requimments applicable in the current year.
5 B. Recognition of Revenue and Expenditure
+
Revenua s recagnized to the extent that it is probable thatl economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can e
refiably maagured. The following specific recognltien criteria nust alsc be met before revenue i3 racognized:
Salo of Goods
Revenua from sale of goods B recognized whan el tha significant risks end mwards of ownership of the godds have been
passed to the buyer, usually on despeched of goous.
Intera st
Intere st incoms I8 recognized on 8 tima proportion basis taking inte account the emount outetanding and tha applicatle interast
rate. Intarest income iz included under the head "Other Income™ In statement of profit and loss. .
Il‘l‘."
Expanses
| . All expenses are chamged in statement of profit and kss 25 and when they arg ncurred. Lotk
. |l c. Fixed Assets and Capltal Work In Progreas P PR ¥
< Fixed assets, except land and building acquired before 3+ March 2005, are statod at cost, net of sccumulated depreciation and
= eccumulated imperment losses, f any. The cost comprisas purchesse price, borrowing costa ¥ caplitalbration criteria are met and

. direcily eftribuatable cost of bringing the assais to its working cond tion for the indonded use. Any Irade discounts and rebates are
deducted In nriving et the purchase prica. Fixed Assgats comprising of Land & Bullding acquired before 31st March, 2005 are
stated at revaluod amount. .

Capital work In progress comprise of cost of Fhed Assets that ore not ready for thekr intended use as at the Baltance Sheet date
and Advancas against Filked Assets.

D. Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Asseis

Deprecation on flxed assats has bean cakuleted on a Straight Line Method {SLM) at the rates prescribed aa per achaduls XIV
of the Companles Act, 1956, Furlher the depredation on additicn made during the year has been pravided on a pro-rata basis.

E. Investments

Investments, which are readily realizeble and Intended to be heald for not more than one yasr from the date on which such
investments are rmade, are cassified as currant investments. All other investmonts are clessifisd as long-term investments.

Current invoatmonts are cardad in the financial staternents at lowar of cost end fair value determined on an indhliduat Invesmment
basis. Long-lerm invastmeonts are carried at coat, However, provisions for diminutlon in vatua I made 1o recognize a decline other
% . than temporary in the value of tha investmants.

.
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Significant Accounting policles

F.

invertory

Inventaries are valued at the fower of the cost and netrealizabla valus. Cost of Inventorias other than for manufactured finished
goods and work in progress is determined on the weighted average bask. Cost of manufactured finished goods and wok in

progress Inciedes material cost determined on the weighted average besis and also inchides appropriate portion of allocable
overheads.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund B a defined contribution stheme. The contrbutions to the provident fund ore
charged to statement of prof? and Joss for the year when the contributions are due. The company has no obfigation, otherthan
the contrbution payable to the provident fund.

The company operates gratuity plan as defined benefit plan, The cost of providing benefits under this plan Is determind on the
basis ¢f actuaral valuation al each year endusing the projected unil credit method. Actuarial geins/ losses are recognized in Nudl
in the period in which they ocourin the statemant of profit and loss.

The company treats accumulated keave, as long-term employee benefit for measurmeni purpose. Such long-term compen sated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projeated unil credit method at the year-end. Actuerial
pains! logses are immediately taken 1o the statement of proft and {oss ang are not deferred. The company presents the entire
laave as a current Fabikity in the balance shest, since It does not have an unconditional right to defar ks settlernent for 12 months
after the reporting date.

Income Tax

Current ncome tax s measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax autheritias in accardance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used 1o compute the amaount are those thal are enacted or substantively
enacted, al the reporting date.

Deferrad tax liakilites are recognized for a!! taxabla 1iming differences. Defered tax assets are recognized for deductibla timing
difference only to the axteni that thera is reasonablo cartainity that sufficient future taxableincome will be available against which
such defered lax assets can be realized. In shuation where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferred tax gssets am recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence thet they can be
realized against future taxabla profits.

Lease

Leases, where the lessor effectively mtains substantially 2l the risks and benefits of ownership of ihe lease item, are cleasified
as operatng lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of proft end loss on a straightine
bagis over the lease terms.

Provisions, Contlngént Liabllities and éontlngenl Aszets

A contingant liability &5 & pessible obkgsation that adses from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occcumence of
non cecurrence of one or more uncertan future events bayond the control of the company or a present obkgation that i nat
recognized becausa It s not probable that an outflow of resources will by required to settle obligation. A contingent Fabifty also
arises in axtremely rare cases where there is a llability that can not be measred reliably. The company does nol recognized a
contingent tiability but disfoses its existence in the financial statements.

o
Forelgn Currency Transactions

Fareign currency transcations are recorded In the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign curency amount the exchange
rate betwean the feporting currency and the foreign cumency at the date of transcation. Exchange differences relating to fixed
mssets are adjusted in the cost of the respective assets. Any other exchange difference is dealt within the statemant of profit and
loss. .

In respect of forward centracts, the premium ¢r discount on these contracts is recognized as income or expenditure ovar the
period of the contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancelation o the renewal of such contracts s recognized as income or
expenss for the year.

Impalrment of Assets

Management periodicaily sssesses using extemal & intemal sources whether there is an indicetlen that an 2sset may be
impaired. Imparmeni occurs where the carning vale exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the
confinuing use of the arset and its eventual dsposal. Tha mpaikment loss to be expensed i determdned as the excess of the
cafrymg amount over the higher of the asset’s net sake prica or prasent valus as detamnined above.

H.
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited
Notes on Consolidated Finanda) Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012 _
4 Share capitel
Authorisad 3 -Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
15000000 Equity Shares of Re. 10 aach 150000000 — 150000000
Isaund, Subscrbed & Pald-up
{1,36,79,700 Equity Shares 136787590 1367B 7390
of Ra. 10/- tully paid up)
L4 136787990 138TETHO0
4.1 Reconcliiztian of the shares cutstanding ot the baginning and at the ond of the reporting parkod
Equlty Shnaron
31-Mar-2012 A1-Mar2011
¥ Number Amount Number Amount
At the baginning of the period 13678798 136787980C 136787889 138787990
lazued during the period - - - -
Bought back durdng the period - - - .
Cutstanding st tha end of the period 13GTH799 1367ATEDO 134 TETRD 135787990
4.2 Terme/ Rights attached to Equity Sharen
The compony has only onu cless of Equity shares having a par value of Re.10 per sham. Each holder of equity shares |8 entiied to
one vota par shara.
4.3 Datallzs of Shoroholdaerse holding more than 5% sharas in tha Company
. A1-Mar-2012 31 -Mar2011
Number Y Holding Numbsr % Holding
Pr t and Pri Group
: HNarash Agarwal 10276086 7.512 1027806 7.512
- Raj Kumar Agarwal 1287500 9.265 $ 267500 £.266
Mohan Lal Agarwal 887500 210 887500 7.219
Prmamod Kumar sgarwal 1088965 T.BDC 1068585 7.800
Rameah Chand Agarwal 1603035 11.719 1428283 1D.442
5952606 43816 5777864 42239
_ 5 Reserves and Surplus
"" 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Securitas Preamlum Resarve 656052754 66052794
Revaluation Resorve
Palance ac per the last Financlal Statements 28313226 28472281
Less: Amount transferred to statement of profit and
loss as reductlon fram depreciation 159055 28154173 159055 28313226
General Resarve 10011717 10011715
Surpius/icdafich} in the statement of Profit and Loss
Balance a5 per the kst Flnanclal Statements 41709141 26983725
Add: Profit for the year 11733432 53442573 14725416 41709141
L]
Total 157661254 146086876
[ ) Long-tern Borrowings
_ Man-current portion Currermt maturities
M-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2012 3 1-Mar-2011
Deferred Vehlcle Loans 2271221 F44044 1533610 L08717
2271221 TAAD 44 1332610 508717
The above amount Inchides
Secured borrowings 2271221 744044 15335610 508717
Unsecurad Borrowlngs
by Amount disclosed under the head "Other Current
Uabiktes® (note 11) {1533610]) (508717}
Net Amount 2271221 Taana - -

Deferred vohlele loans are socured by hypethecation of respactive vehicies and carrlen interast @@ 5.50% to 11.50%. Repaymant

schedule of Lhe Vehicle Lomsns is as undar:
Name of Banker ! Finance Institution

Starting Date of Loan

Clozing Date of Loan

ICKC] Bank Lid. 15.11.2011 15.10.2014
Tata Capliat ttd. 09.0%.2010 09.12.2042
ICIC] Bank Ltd. 01.01.2012 01.12.2014
Tata Capital Ltd. G7.04.2010 05.04.2013
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Trade Payable for expenses & capital goods

Advances from customers
Statutery Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term

i

i

barrowings(includes current maturities of deferred

we hile toans .
Unpald IPC over subscription

Qutstanding Expenses

Other Current Llabilities

Other LiabBities

Total

31-Mar-2012

11360095
977996
719512

1533610
527058
10813199
45730
493718

16766563

\ .
TS FOOTWEAR jooorkia s
Lawreshwar Polymers Umited H
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012
7 Deferrad Tax Liabitity (Net)
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-20111
Doferrad Tax Llabillty T
Related to Fixed Assets 2005492 4753596
Deaferrod Tax Assets - -
9905492 8753598
8 Provislons Long-term Short-term
. . 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Provision for Employees Benefit
Provision for Gratu#ty 505039 418987 - -
Provisian for Leave Encashmant - - 221351 195148
505939 416987 221351 199148
Others - :
Provision for Bonus - - S5B3042 525695
Provision for Income Tax - - 5081784 7230817
- - 6564326 7756512
B 505939 416987 6786177 7955660
9 Short4erm Borow(ngs
3t-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Cash Cred|t from Punjab National Bank [Secured)* 9955404 2 15364317
Raw Material Assistarce Scheme from NSIC
{Secured)** 3893116 1]
Loan from Related Parties 24682519 21637666
" Total 128529677 97002483
*Cash Credit Limit from Punjab National Bank is secured against hypothecation of Rew Matardal, Finished Goods, Stock in Process,
Store & Spares, Packing Materlal and book debts, mortgage aver fixed assels of the Company & morigage of certain fixed assets of
the Diractors & other related parties and personal guarantees of Drectors and other refated parties and pladga of 30% equity shares
of sstar concern M/s Lawmshwar Footcare Pyt Ltd. held by 1the Company.
“Raw Material Assistance Scheme from NSIC Is secumd against bank guarentes which is secured by counler indeminity of the
Company. .
10 Tmada Poyables
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2041
Sundry Creditors 66511316 35454329
66511316 35454329
The Company has not received any infimation from suppliers regarding their status under Lthe Micro, Smal & Medium Enterprises Act
2006, hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid s at the year end logether with interest pakd f payable as required undar
the sald act coukd noi be fismizhed, however the management does not anticipate any signlficant interest Eablty.
I
11 Other Current Liabilities .

31-Mar-2011
185405991
761775
458593

s08717
158110
T76012
333050
384278
21921526
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Lawreshwar Polymers Umited
Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

13 Non-current irvestments

14

15

31-Mar-2012
Trade | (valued at cost imless statad otherwlse)
Uguoted Equity Instrumenta
Inv In Asnociat
245000 {31 March 2011: 24 5000) Equity Shares af Rs.
10/-each fullu paid up in Lawreshwar Footcare Private '
Limited
. 3185000
490000 (31 March 2011: 140000) Egulty Shares of Rs.
10/- each fully pald-up In M /s IMAR Mobifink Limited A500000
Share Application WMoney
Non-trade Investmants
Governmant and Trust Sscurities {Unquoted
N.5.C { Pledged with Sales Tax Authority) - 3000
Total 2088000

trvestiment Property glven as securhty

Inwetment Property with a carring amount of Ris.

31-Mar-2011

3185000

1400000

3500
4582000

1950000 (31 March 201 1; NE) ere subject to first charge to secure the company's

cash credit kans)
Loans and Advances Man-Current X Current
31-Mar-2012 31.-Mnar-2011 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances
27303688 12432751 - ro-
Securfty Daposht
18424660 20523554 2500000 2500000
Advance to Crediton/Suppliers
- - 7387890 7508149
Loans and advances ta related parties - - 14670358 2852090
Advance recoverabie In cash/f kind or for-value to ba
recelved
Share Application Maney - - - 5125000
Cther - - - A5G2
Other Loani & Advances
Advance tncame Tax - - 1175628 4779592
Laans to Employees - - 108865 101545
Prepaid Expenses - - 291886 274326
Other Loans & Advance§ {Unsecured, constdered good) - - 13729477 27431738
’ Total 45728348 32956305 40444104 50645942

Capltal Advences Include Advances for showroom and advances for flats.
Share Application Morey inchides Share Application Money with JMR Mobilink Limited A% il [31 March 2011 Rs, SE25000/4).

Trade Recehables

Unsetured, tonsiderad gotd unleis stated ptherwise
Ouwtstanding for a period exceeding stx months from the
date they st dus for payments

Unsecured, constdenad good

Other Recehvables ‘

Untecured, considered good

Trade Receivables Includes .
Due from enterprises in which Directors or thelr relatives
are interested :

Non-current Current
31-Mar-2042 31-Mar-2011  31-Mar-2012 3M-Mer-2011
[} 0 41097594 35512483
- - - 125E84613 93883278
- - 188782207 12683095761
- - 16544562 10478558

¢

il
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the yoar ended 31 March 2012

i6

7T

Other Assets

Irsurance Chalm Recalvable ©
insurance Policies for Gratufty & Leove
Ercashment

Miscelbneous Expenditure

Non-current Bank Balances
Fotal

Naon-curremt

Currant

A1-Mar-2011

31-Mnar-20132

A1-Mar-211

18674521 145317 B
89782 247164 260498
2075459 R .
229952 - .

21429714 392481 260438

‘There had occurred a fire on 24.02. 2008 at the mgistered office & Mctory prenises of the company. The Insurence Company
has passed the claim of the company and there is a shoefall of Rs, 1,86,74,521 against the said daim, MNe provison is made
for the same, as the company has net accepmid the ssscsament of loss from insurances companies and haz invoked the
trbicrution clause of the inmiranee contract and company is of opinion that they will receive the Inlance amount of Ra.

1,86,74.521 from the insumnce armpanies

Inventorien {valuad ot lowar of cost and not rasflixable valuc)

Raw materiabk
Workdn-progross;
Finishaed goods;
Ppcking Material
Stodk-In-trada | respect of goods aoquired for
trading}
Stewres and spares;
Des=/LDOD
Total

Cash and Bank Balonces

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balanees with banks:

On curtent accounts
Cash on Hand
Margin Money Dapaokle

Amonut disclosed under non-cunmnt nesets

Revenue from Oparations
Sale af products
Finished Goods
Traded Goods
Sale of services
Dther Gperating Revenue
Revenus from Opsretlon [Gross)
Lesa: Excize Duty
Aevenus from Opearation (Net)

Other ncome
Interest ncoame on

Bank Depoths

Intare st frem Deposits

Other Interest

Interes on income Tax Refund
Profit on Insurance Clelm for Fixed Assety
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Cther non-opersting incomas

Total

Cost of Matarinls Consumad
Raw Materalzs Consumned
Opening Stock
ADD: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Tat [A]
Packing Materinly Consumed
Openlng Stock
ADD: Purchases

Tetd [B]

Cort of Mxterizl Consumad Total [A+B]

31-Mar-2012
AFFOATTR
20148484
34508273
3382329

1350202
485650
25198
Ge008630

MNaro-cur re rit

31 -Mur-2011
27568042
19139036
26086108

AS6A56E

155400
455551
169530
T7r138133

Current

31-Mar-2011

229952
229952

A1-Mar-2012

31-Mnur-2011

{229952)

2676234 17406500
6602757 S1RFFIAZ
PZTRO02 28504241
B278%02 594241

31-Mar-2012

526056577
2019047

52R075624

518075624

31-Mar-2012
24773
2576785
40596449
113524
242083
427057

T515186

3 -Mar-2012

2756R542
352216182

379785123
3TTOBI7E

II0TEBAS

A56B565
30120548

33689115
339223%

IHADCTTT

371383612

31-Mor-2011

3453016829
2257041
B915608

ASGATAATR

AS3SaTaav g

l

31 -Mar-2011

18038
1348507
8223870

G5384
101973

250115
109 75ABT

31-Mar-2011
25023433
221473963
245497396
27568542
214918455

!

2371836
Pl
24360365

1568568
0691797

2920252
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Notes on Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

22 cChangesin inventorles of Anlshed Goods, Work-n-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

o)

25

26

Opening Stock

Fnished Goods
Work-in-Progress
Stack-in-Trade

Closing Stack
Ankhed Goods
Waork-in-Progress
Stock-in-Trade

Change In inventries Total [-1F]

Employee Benefits Exp
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution ta provident and other lunds
Gratuity Expenses & Leave £ ncashment

staff Welfare Expenses

Flnance costs

Bank Charges
Interest an Term Loan
Interest to Bank & athers

Depteciation and Amortizatlon Expense

De preciation

Less: Depreciation charged fram Rev, Res,

Preliminary £ xpenses Written Off

Other Expenses

Manmufacturing Expenses
Cartage )
Consumnable stores

Designing Chamges
Diasal f LDO consumption

Job Charges

Power & Elactricity

Repawrs & Metnienance ( P & M)
Scrap Grinding Expanses

Sirap Cuitihg Charges

Lease Rent (Plant & Machinery)
Work Shed Rent

31 -Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
26086108 20218140
19139036 14793213

155400 490793
Tatal [I} 45380544 35502146
H
34908279 26086108
20148488 19139036
1350202 155400
Total [I1] 56406965 45180544
(11026422} {527839%)
i
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
8976722 7545536
461009 433223
173434 119484
595759 496825
10206924 8575068
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
278622 805865 1
19612% 1043641
13616058 10880751
14650809 12730257
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011 il
9353628 9038300
159055 155055
9194573 BE79245
1995616 2118039
11190189 10957284
31-Mer-2012 ° 31-Mar-2014
140230 57117 1
2926585 2387343 '
4200 10367
4349295 3808172
23603385 19782277
8133467 6582310 h
3474444 2870459
o 172955
231834 205774
420000 430000
1080000 1080000 [;
TOTAL [A] 54423454 37456774

-
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Lehar

Lawreshwar Polymers Umited

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 _March 2012

Administrative & Other Expencas
Annual Conslodial Feesn
Annuml Uigting Fees
Conveysnce Expenses
VAT
Diractors Remunoratian
Donsion
Elecrrickhy Exponses
Entarlainment Expensos
Exchango Flactuation Geinfloss
Festival Expanses
Gardoning Exp.
General Expenmses
Guest Hause Ront
Insurance Expansas
Interest on TOS
Legsl Expenses
Loss on sale of Fixed Agsots
Memberaghip fees & Subscription Faes
MHews Papers & Perlkadicnts
Officn Expensos
Fayment to Avdltars {Refer delalia below)
Penally & Fmo
Fostages & Telegrams
Frirding & Siallonery
Professionst & Consuftancy Feos
Repaira & Maienanca (Buikiing}
Repalrs & Méah lenancs (Others)
Retzinership Expenses
Securky Charges
Saftware Dewlopment Exp
Sundry Creditors Writen Back
Sundry Balances written of [
Talaphona Exponses
Trovelling Expenses
Diractor's Traveikng
Directora Travelllng( Forelgn}
Others
Vahick Running & Meainenance
Wator Exp.
YW¥abaks Deavelopmant Expens'oa

Paymant to Audltars
Statutory Audil Faes
Cost Audit Fees
Interpal Audit Fees
Rombursamant of Expens:s
Incoma Tax Malters

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advartisament & Publicity

Commission on Sales

Discount Alkwed

Fraight Qutward

Sales Promotlon Expermas

Tendar Fees

Bad Dabts

Loss of Goods Sold by Accident

Exhlibltion Expenses

86180 68180
. 44120 33090
283532 264 544
84255 46507
3860000 2960000
400000 250000
77521 78436
122830 77050
7764 2139
345488 257561
10800 10800
39141 B2712
547810 827500
329102 500990
48943 73357
296180 287054
220088 0
11515 1100
83zs 11858
87043 27529
332085 180066
1210 7040
116394 139403
293112 227104
551787 2848258
256504 1330
254843 13108
[} 30000
AS5406 402140
51563 37842
679000 0
0 [}
728446 735622
338146 4434599
202930 355728
451892 234038
12016885 560163
55883 34559
7783 55489
TOTAL [B] 12969163 13343506
187716 121330
35000 38000
27576 27576
25520 5160
58253
TOTAL 332065 189066'
PR
390y 525807 *
870888 702933
45251285 28190999 °
55685 34010
227038 420650
0 1000
1973051 1750515
117495 -
B4210 77210
TOTAL {C) 49381363 25784002
GRAND TOTAL [A+B+C 116773974 BOS44IR2
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012
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Eerning Par Share {EPS) -

The Company repon Bnsic andt [Hiuted earning por shere (EPS) m accordance with Accounting Standard — 20 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountanta of Indla. The Baske EPS has been compulod by dividing the income avalinble to equity shamholdears by the
waeighted average number of equilly sharas outslanding during the acsounting yeer. The Dited EPS hava bean computed using the
weightad averege number of equity shares end Diluted potential equity share s outatanding el the end of e year,

| Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
MNet Profit after ax {Re.} 11733432 14725418
No. of paid-up Equity Sharas (Waeighted Average) 138787490 13678709
Amount par shore (Rs.} 10 10
Earning per Shers (Rs.)
Basic 0.86 1.08 }
Dituted 0.86 1.08

Discloaure undoar AS-15 (Revised) — Emplayae Banafita

Proviaion has been made for employee benefits gratulty. leave encashment and other banefits in nccordance with AS-15 (Reviaed)

on the besls of actuarkal vahation,

Gratulty and Laava Encashmant
Tha todowing tablo sats cut the sthius of the defined greluity plan and defined laava encashment pian:-

Paniculars Gramity 1eave Encashmem
2011-12 2010-11 2011-12 2010-11

Change in the present value of the defined bencfit
obligution
Crpening defined hene it obligation ar 1% A pdl 416987 352508 199148

165,815
Current Service Cost 886001 71161 45264 33333
Taterest Cost
Actusrinl loss/ {gain) 45437 14590 _{s868} -
Benefic paid - 45086 2t 672 17193 -
Oosing defined lenefic oblipation at 31* March 505939 416947 221351 190148
Change in plan agsets
Opening Fair Valie of phn asst ac 17 April 449782 385287 26408 238989
Eaxpected Retum on Plan asset 39161 327495 22390 21509
Contribution by employer 101243 53372 0 -
Benedit paid 45086 21672 A5724 -
Actuatial gain/floss
Oewing fair value of plan assers ar 31 March 545100 449782 247164

260,498
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the Plan Assets
Present Value of funded obligadan ar 317 March 505939 416987 221351 199148
Fair Vahe of Pan Asscts at 31™ Mardh . 54510%) 449732 247164 260498
Dicficit/ (Surplus} ) {35161) (32795) {25813) {61350}
Unrecopnized past scrvior cost - o
Net Liahilicy/ (Assers) . (39161) {32795) (25813} (6135Q)

Prindgal A il A :

Particulers Grgtuity Leave Encaghment

2011-12 201011 2011-12 2010-11

Discowmt Rare - } i 8% %% B%% avs

1ixpected Rate oxf Return 9% g % 9%

Salary 11sealation ' T TV T T%%

Segment Information

Tha Board of D of the € Idars and Fi a8 Ihe only Business Segment of the Company

Related Party Discl s

The Gompeny has mace the folknwing tansactions with refated panles e defined under tha provisions of Accounting Stancard-18 Issued by the insithuta of Charerad

Accountants of Indls,
List of related parties along with tha nahums gnd vohame of transaction is ghven bedow from 01.04 2011 1o 31.03.2012,

Y
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Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

4 Raj Kumar Agarwal

5.No * Parficulers Relations with Dimctors
Directars & Key gerisl p & thelr {at Chairman of the company
1 Ramesh Chand Agarwal MD of the company

Executive Diractor of the company

3 Naresh Agarwal
5. No Relatives

Relatlons with Diractars

Wife of executive direcior

1 Magha Agarwal

2 Magha Lodha Oaugnlf'rlm inlaw of MO
Sanjzy Agarwat Son of MD
Navaen Aganwal Son of Chainnan

Pramod Agarwal

Son of MD

Brothar of Chairmen of the company

S.Nu. Entarprises cwnedfcontroliad by directors & thair ralatives

Swaztk Polyblends Pyt Ltd

Refatlons with Dimectors
Subsidiary Company

3

4

5

-] Pania| Agarwal
N

y

2

Lawmeshwar Footcare Pyt Ltd.

3 JMR Mobillnk Lirmited

mmpany

company

49% shams of thia company held by the

49% shurea of this company beid by the

Jzi Marayan Mohan Lal Chareble Trust
Lo wrashwar Footwasr

MO is rustee of the ust
Proprietors hip concern of Chairman's son

4
5
B Jai Narayan Mohan Lal & Sons
7

Joetish Propeortes (P} 11d.

Proprielorship concern of Chalrman's Brother
MD of the comparry is dirschor in company

8 Sankhata Investors

a Krshan Kripa Crealicn

Chafrman i pariner in firm
Chalrman s partner in firm

10 Krishan Kripa -3
11 Krizhan Kripa - 4

Cheirman is partner in irm
MD s partnerin firm

12 Shree Constructions
13 Sihdv Mripa Euiitars

MDD is partner in frm
MO i partvar in firm

14 Krishna Davelopers
15 Raj Shos Palace

Chairman’s Brother Is partner In the fiem
Propeistorghip concerrn of MD

16 PX Shos Ca.
17 Ramesh Foiwear

Propristorship

ofChom T

Praprietorahip concern of Chairman

18 Mavean Footwear
ji:] N.K. Footweat

Proprielorship concern of Charman's son
Propristorship concem of EDs HUF

20 R.K. Boothouse

21 H.L. Boct House

HUF

Propristorahlp concern of MDa HUF
Proprielorship concern of Chairman Fathar's

2 Lawreshwar Mahadey Mandi Trust

Chairman s Trusteo

Tranaaction with Subsidiary & Group Company

Nnturo of transacton

Amount [ Ra In [acs §

Saturday, March 31, 2012 Thursday, March 21,

2011

Interes! mesived 385 17.58

Loan Glvan (ICD) 292,36 27564

Loan Repaymen Received 242,65 48537

Rant Paid 2960 860

Share Capthal 35.00 14,00

Shara Application i 5125

Saks Promotion Expenses 1.84 Ml
T lon with kay t parsona

Natura of transacton Amount{ Hs Inlacs |

Snturday, March 31, 2012

Thuraday, March 31,2011

35360 IR60
Tr tlon with refat]
Nzture of transnction Amcunt [Rs In lacs) |
Saturdsy, March 31, 2012 | Thursday, March 31,2081
Satary ' 22.32 22.22
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* Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

Notes of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

-+ i

Enterptises owned & controlled by the Dircctors and their relatives

Natute of ransaction Amount { Rsinlacs }
Saturday, March 31, 2012 Thursday, March 31,
2
Interest Received %77 1347
Rent Paid 600 6.00
Deposit Received Back 2500 2500
| Donation 200 245
Sales 95 .89 61.03
Discount Allowed 9.59 388
Advances for Showroom Purchase 12500 Ni
31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
311342012 317312011
Contingent Labilities -
Income Tax Demand for the AY 2005-06 against which the
company has filed an appeal before higher autherity
104433 104433
Claims 2gainst the company / disputed liztilitles not
acknowledged asdebts - .- R 870000

Commitments .
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capita account and not provided for

32 (Mitsation of money ralsed through Public 1ssue

The Company has parfialy deployed the IPO Proceeds as per the offer docum
last AGM. Balance Proceeds wil be uflized in the next financial year in acc

ant and revised capita! expendiure plan as passed Is
ordance wih the details as per offer document and

revised capital expenditure program. Pending such utiization, Unulized money has been deposited with hank as FDR or given as

intar Corporate Deposit to coporates for short tarm on interest.

33 Previous years figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considerad nacessary.

ag Figures are rounded off o the nearest rupee.

As per our Report of even date

For A. Bafna & Company
Chanered Accountants
{FRN 0036€0C)

M.K. Gupta}
Partner Ra| Kumar Agarwal
M.No. 073515 . (Wanaging Director)

Date: 30th May 2012
Place: Jalpur

Naresh Agarwal
[Executive Director)

FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTO.

CA Rakesh Sonl
{Chief Finance Officer)
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. Annual Report 2009-10 ‘

ATTENDANCE SLIP

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: A-243 {A} ROAD NO.6 V. K. I. AREA, JAIPUR-302013 (RAJ.)

(Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hatl)

| hereby record my presance at the 18™ Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held at A-243(A) Road
No: 6 VK. Area -302013 on Friday the 28" Septernber, 2012 at 10.00 A, M.

i FolioNo, # DP ID"
No. of shares held CLIENT ID*
Member's / Proxy's name (in Block Letters} Signature

# Applicable for shares held in physical form.
_ * Applicable for shares held in damaterialized form.

‘| PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.

PROXY FORM
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: A-243 (A) ROAD NO.6 V. K. |. AREA, JAIPUR-302013 (RAJ.)

IWe of in the district of being

member(s) of LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD. hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs.

iof in the district of or failing him/her Mr./ Mrs. Of in

the district of as mylour proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the

18 Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held at A-243(A) Road No: 6 V.K..Area -302013 on Friday

the 28" September 2012 at 10.00A. M.

Falio No. # DPID*
No. of shares held CLIENT ID*
Signed this day of , 2012

Signature Affix Rs. One

Revenue Stamp

# Applicable for shares held in physical form.
* Applicable for shares held in dematerialized form.

Note: This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be deposited
at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hrs. before the time for holding the meeting.
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FOOTWEAR

National Award Winner 2000
National Award Winner 2003
National Award Winner 2003 (For Quality)
(From Govt. of India)

Hawai <+ Canvas Shoes % EVA Wave < PU-Bliss
< Sports Shoes < School Shoes Belly « Casual Shoes



BOOK POST

If undelivered, please return to:

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED

Regd. Office & Works
A-243(A) ROAD NO. 6, V. K. |. AREA, JAIPUR - 302 013
Ph.: 0141-4157777 (30 Lines), Fax : 0141-4157766
e-mail : info@!eharfootv{fear.com
URL - www.leharfootwear.com

T ———

ey "MPL -



	



